~ '
N summit bp Page of 2
=2 :
SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
AGEINDA
Thursday, July 24, 2014

Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS
L. SUMMIT DD 2015 BUDGET

II. REVISED POLICY 2012 — DIVERSITY AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES
III.  NEW POLICY 4016 — EMPLOYMENT AND COMMUNITY FIRST

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY

IV.  POLICIES:
A. REVISED POLICY 2006 — VIOLENCE-FREE WORKPLACE AND WEAPONS

B. REVISED POLICY 2023 — NEPOTISM
C. REVISED POLICY 2028 — DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
D. REQUEST FOR DELETION - POLICY 2005 — CONCEALED WEAPONS

NEW ACTION ITEM FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

V. MAY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VI.  JUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



N Y summit DD

IL

III.

VL

VIL

VIIL.

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS
CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. MAY 29, 2014 {(Work Session and Regular Meeting)
B. JUNE 12, 2014 (Special Board Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. MAY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. JUNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1, POLICIES:
a. REVISED POLICY 2006 — VIOLENCE-FREE WORKPLACE AND WEAPONS
b. REVISED POLICY 2023 — NEPOTISM
C. REVISED POLICY 2028 — DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
d. REQUEST FOR DELETION - POLICY 2005 — CONCEALED WEAPONS

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A, CENSUS

B. MUI SECOND QUARTER REPORT

C. SECOND QUARTER OPERATING PLAN REPORT
D. CARF UPDATE

E. DISCOVERY PRESENTATION

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

ADJOURN



Attachment #1

S9WWOD H/4H

9apWWOoY) SeoIAIeS R sweiboig PL0OZ ‘21 Anp eleq
99))ILUWOY) SBIOR] pue soueuld Y
Juspusjuladng Juelsissy / juepusiupadng - o4 Buzod eapy :Ag pepiwqgnsg

Sdplwwo) sepljioe pue asueul] Ainr ay) Aq jeaoidde 10} popUSUILLICOaY

"uejd AA9| panoidde s,pieog oy} JO %E UIUIM SI
Uolym /12°02€'8r$ Jo soueleq puny pajosioid GL/LE/Z| © ul s)nsas Buipueds youep
G510z peiosloid sso| £9¢€°L61°9G$ 40 doueleq puny Buipus ¢1/1e/Z) pelebpng ayL

"weiboid molg) ey djoH ay) Bulpnioul Sa0IAISS 1024Ip JO) SHOYS UoBACUUI
pue uopeiogeljoa Joj Bujpuny psjedioue O} UORIPPE Ul SISO UJJBW JOAIBM
Apepenb uj eseesou; ue sepnjoul seunjpuedxe S80IAIES JOBILIOD Ul ©SBIoUl By

"asea.ou] sbeloae uo 9,z B pue G0z W Aed i€ B Ag1esyo
suoisod gzy A|sjewixoidde jo uononpal Buyels e sepnpul 186png §L0Z 2UlL

A 1G$ Ajsjexoidde pun4 suopeuoq
jo0 wesboid moio o digH SAuUnod Ayl JO uonENSIUWpPE JO saiqisuodsal oue YIS
[EUOIPPE BUj 10} UOUBEOS) BnUBe) Aq Led ) Bnp S| esEsIOU| eNUeAB BUL | oy 104 000°GLLS
"wg'L$ Aloyewixoudde jo Bupusds youep [e30} sjoefoid 196png g0z eyl m:_uh_wmmc%ﬂ - uc..wbmﬁmm
‘saInypuadxe ([eJeAa Ul %g'z Aq seseeioul abejuaied seimjipuedxe ejo} | 10 €L6'TY6'9LS E5, UOISSIHGS "
ey} wi-g$ A@jewixoidde Jo s)S00 diy3 paebpng 10z Buiaows. usyp 1ebpng e E:ow:m 0} Mo_._a u._m%% sy} EM: el
peacidde 1.0z oy 0} uosuedwoo ul seinypuadxe BuleIedo |[BISAO Ul 9SEBRIoOp Mwmﬂ_ﬂm%_‘%m oﬂmuﬂﬂmmmmcm% %owqu
%E'P B PUE DNUBABY ||RISAC U] SSEBIOUI %@ B S)0alsi 1senbal 186pn o
..mev p I ! 1 %6 10834 } |~ pPng S10¢ 8yl sy} JO [eAciddy 196png 510z | (erciddy
uohjepuaiuwiodsyl Jo} ejeq Buijoddng | uonepuatiwoaay ulaguojanss| aido |

14043y AUVAINNS D1dOL
soljiqesiq [eyuewdol|aaa( Jo pieog Jwwing Jo AJunon




SLLTEL'YY §

Wd 60T ¥T0Z/ST/L

£E8°CI9%6F  § LIZ'0ZERY §  E9C'I6I'9S S EIBTHI'8D § HONVIVE UNNd DNIANT
(brbeas'vL) {€167zr6'9L) (ZLE'LBE'D8) (S 10'0£57E) (SPE'DLE OL) SHAN.LIONIIXT ‘§591
#16°786'L9 LOL1L0'69 TT6'SEY'8Y I86'611°€E YZT'899'L9 ANNIATY 8N4
£9€°161'95 § €9c°161°96 3 €I8'TrI'S9 §  CIR'THI'SY §  PE6PI0IL § HONVTVE AN ONINNIDIE
AELDArQUd AILDArOUd 1aodng TVALDV TVALDV
(ocs'sLs®) § Orr'EL8) 8§ (OSKIS6TD $  (rE0OFD §  (UZ1TZ6D § STUNLIANAIXT ANV STONTATY LAN
PHFEISPL 8 %L (GSPbPYrE) $  EI6TP6OL §  TLELRCOR 8§  SIOOESPE §  SPEDLSOL S STANLIANAIXE TVLOL
PU9'SHS %009~ (000'00€) 000'00Z 000008 {E6'tT 222109 ANFRIAQUINI ALIAJOEd TV
L8S"LLOM %9°08- {007'861) 000'6¥F 00Z'L¥9 PLEEST £TTTIE INIWJINDT
618°99¢ %8'L~ {(vza'1¢) 908°LLE 0£5°60¥ £16°10€ Z8E'SOE SHSNAJXA YFHLO
89Z'9¢1L %LE- (000's) 000°0€1 000'S£1 iEP'vE 169221 DNISILATAQY
896°6£0'T %I'LT- (g1L'sz1) 770'1£9 0rL'09L B6I°LEL 0£1°608 STYLINTYA
- %ECl- (0sg‘201) 0ST1'10L 000608 LE9'18E THOLS SHLLITILN
%L'8 000°506°1 000°598°€T 00009617 £OF'L9E'S 116's61°1T SLSOD AIVIIan
%601~ {016'65H) LIT'SHL'E LTI'SOTY ££T°98L°1 01£'§99°¢ SIOVELNOD HDIAYAS LOTIIAN]
LEL'959°TE %E9T 966°0¥6°1 80£°6TES TLE'PRE'L, GEL'LPT'Y 181'866'0 SLOVILNOD ADIAYHS LOTHIA
YIL'SLE Y%t b (esgLn) £06°06€ 028'30F 9E8'ELL 9TE'E9E TAAVAI
9.0'066'[ %L'0 06L01 $86°T05°T 5616 1 967’095 £TT065' sarlddns
198°621°01 %S'1- (69¢'891) 06T 11 1208211 $66'9V'S 9¥5'380°01 SLIAANAE FA0TING
%0°001 (LE0"ErT'S) - LEO'SPT'S 1€0'4€6 - SLSOD didd
OFTT9T  §  %6T- (08¥'6£L) & 00S'TIS'YT 086'15T°ST ¢ 1L1°9L9°T1  § 3CC'EL6'ET 8 SAEVIVS
STANLIANAIXT ONILVERIO
YIGPRE'LS § %60 SPE'SE9 & [OL'1L0%69 §  TI6SEYBY &  IBGOIIEE §  PILSKOLO § ANNIATE TVIOL
- %00 - - RN Tz 60T €1 SATYS
000'L2€ %' PO (00c'sz) 00s"vel 000'05€ 916'681 OEE'TE0T SLAIFDTT JFHLO
%00 - - = TIL'9C 998'7 SANNITH
000052 %I'LY1 000 €S 000898 000°sZ€ CLL'SE1 989'€6€ SADIAYAS LIVIINOD
000'+8E %L b (©00'0s) 000'0£9 000'080'1 E6S'1ET 65E'P8Y SINVED
$299T5°s1 %L SO6'PHL'I 98T'S6E 01 12805761 PLE'GEY'G £OF'6ST'S 1 SLNIWNISANTNITY
186°CES %00 126'€£S I86'€5S 066°997 186°€ES AWITY ALIFJOUd TVNOSHHA
SOE'I96'08  §  %LO- (0zo'9L€) $  000°0TS0S $§  O0T9'968'0S §  1T969S'TT §  OEC'GZO0S § SAXY.L ALMAdOEd
AMNTATY INLLVHAIO
GALDArOUd 1IDang Ad  LIDGNE Ad 1anang Lanang IVOALOV IVALOV
AAIN TINVHD % AONYHD $ TVIANNY TVNNV PLO0T/OE/9 TVONNY
S107 E1074 $I0T €107
[ Lanang 1 TVOLIV ]

€L0Z ANV PI1Z 'S10T ‘T WAAWADAA HNKING SHVIAX THL ANV $10Z *0€ ANNS CIANT SHINOW XIS AELL 404
HONVTIVE AN ANV STANLIANAIXT TANIATYH 40 AAVIWWAS TALLVHVANOD
quvOod ad ALNNOD LINIAS



I suopapq@ieloL | g9
J2auwdug
10T “19qWaiaq U] Juedea aq 01 pagdadx] YI/2T paidnaag Aajes g yeaH/1aBeueiy suonesad 1 suonessdo ueld T
S3INAIRS
¥T0T “19qLBAON U] JUB3EA 3q 0] paldadxy PI/IT paidnazg 101BU|PIO0T MBIADY UOIBZINN T pleaipan/iessi3 I
juedep JUELSISSY LiWpY T
JuedeA e 1sijenads Jupnoy T
slaulej A1o)es 0] SI2ALQ SNg Z LIaAUo) ?1/9 paidnaz0 g
JUBIBA © SIBALIQ SNE 8
JUBIEA SIUEPUIIY sng / uoljerodsue) L1
10T J3quadag ul juedea ag 0} pajiadx3 v1/2T paidnang suofysod Juswadeuew z SAINASS Y NpPY Z
JuedBA 15ljepads uoneIsIoM T
¥I/ZT paidnaog T
JUBDBA £ lsujedy 13r
$321A45S JuswhAoiduiz
JUBIBA JUEISISSY OIpMS LY T Auunwwo) 9
UEDBA T Js
10T '19QUISAON W JUBIEA 3q 0} paldadx] YI/11 pPBItnI0 T {1} oV (1) 10s1uadng paseg JaIUa) sy 7
paidnang T aL{r)ma
10T 19qaAoN Ul JuedeA aq 0} papadx3 vI/TT JUBIRA 7 (T} 42 {1) ©22 (1) :1s1e0ads weidoud ¢
umoLun pa1dnaa0 € 25 {2} 2ad
83U ‘PTOZ/0T ‘t10¢/8 Wedea aq o} pajadxy v1/01 JUBRIRA € {T) 220 (2} *ov (1) :3511B3dS VORONpPOId 9
2L{1) s (1) d (2) 3 paseq Aujioeq
snoues uedep (T} 42 (2) 228 (7) oV (€) ueisissy 21 —SMNIBSHYNDY | T
Jadeuepy s9OIAI9S S,UBIP|IYD 01 JHRAUOD) ¥1/9 erepn Ja8eue ooljed T
JuedeA 1sienads e pIud T
{Aepn 31 Bulaeg 104 § ‘AjIUNWILWIOD WIEJEA 7
83 104 €) JUBISISSY UOISNIU] 01 8 LIDALOD) vI/71 padnaago g 1UBIS|SSY 001j8D) 0T S9IIAIDS S,uUBIPPYD A S
F10Z “J3QISADN U| JUBDBA 3( 0} pajadx] YI/T1 paidnaog JojeuIpio0) Ss1UdA7 [e1Rds T SUQIEIIUNLLLIOT T
JojelIsiuWpy s123(044 |epads 0} Haauo) v/t JUBIEA "DAS ‘PAN 1§ VSS 1019341 JOWUaS T UoKRLISILIPY T
a1eq paidnoog
SJUBLULLIOY payadxg 40 JUBDBA SaIL ealy #
o= . SUOIBURUIT VOISO Lk P : BN
(314 ST0T) 86% = SUONIPPY S'ZT + suopeuwl|3 59— (s31d ¥10Z) §°0FS
{papusuiwosay)
867 S0vS 5695 S£8% S6S 865 819 (panoiddy piecq) suoiysod paiadpng
STOZ ¥102 ET0Z Z10Z 1102 010z 600

s s —

‘ Bunedyy paeog vIOZ Ang
198png STOE 3oddns of ~ 1oday Suyies yi/uH -




suojppY (B30L | S°ZZ

238D T
vsST VSS [4
v1/8 uoisIISP FT0Z ‘1sn8ny Suipuad Juady aalleEnsaaul T INN T
Aueyraw g
¥I/9 JSALIQ SNg WD) 143AU0D Jauiea] Apges z uoneuoadsues) 4
wswho|dw3
v1/9 Ja8eue AloAodsIQ T Alunuwiwio) I
ST/T BNpayYIs 1d §
i/t Ja8euepy uoishppu) Ayunwwio) g4 — SIAIES Y NpPY ST
ST/T s1sljenads ewuswdoiaaag 7
ST/T 1s18ojoy1e4 28en3uey Yoaads g
St/L moJo 3y djoH JodeuEy PRIIUOD T
1/9 195BUEIA 0D1]BD) WIOJ) L3AUC) ladeuen sadALRs 5,UIPNIYD T
ST/T JUBLS|ISSY 001|ET) W0} 1IBAUDY JURISISSY UoISnpU| §
ST/T 1s1|e139ds uojsnpou| T SOIMBS SuBIpIYD) | STET
vi/€ 1012811 101U9S WOoJ) LISAUCD) JojensiuIpy 51990014 |epads T UONELISIUILPY I
a)eq papadx3 SapL eauy i

SIUBLLIWIO)D)

_.,.

SUOIHEPY UORISUY

Z Jo z 98ed

8unaa preog vTOZ AINT

193png STOZ Uoddns o] —10day Buyels y1/uH




ZLOZISLL

%9'£e-  |(9v1'1£6'2) (6v¥'1S6'TY)  |°BuRyD 39N
T - E16°200°2L | T/£'/8E'08 sainypusd

‘pjedpiiue ale spuawaaosdw Jofew oN|  940'09- 000°00Z 000°005 ARANG [ERdeD
-saseyoind snq u) uopPnpad| | 90°9z- C00°64F 00Z° {49 000'6$< Juawidinb3
"S9sUSMXa LONENPaIIIR PAPNIILY $10E "UORDNPA! 18U ||BI3A) %8 - S08'LLE 0£9°60% sasuadxy 210
ISP [RIBUD %L €- 000'0ET 000'SET BuIsHIaApY
"S9RjIRY ANLSAGD pUR JBLICY0G DY) JO Buisop LR 0 aNp UoHONPaY %TLT- 220'1€9 ObL'09L sjeuay
'sanilioe) AQUaAC) pue Jewiojod 2y Jo buisop ayy pue aBesn jenpe uo paseg| e El- 0ST'T0L 000°608 sapIan
"siapiaoid ealld Aq papiaoud SaAL95 JO LIUS 34 0} NP 3sudXS YIeW paseamu] %8 000°598'€7 000096'12 savd
A ‘93] ULIPY JOAIBM %57 T “UDIRI JaNEA
*SJS00 %L 0T- £1T'ssL’e L2T°802'y SPRLUOD) SIIAIDS JDUIPUT

uoneloge|jon JIpIAod SDIAISS Jo LoRIppE 19540 dBYy 0] UIE] SSSEaNaP [BIRUAD
'SUOHEN{EAD MOID) %E"9T 89€'S7E’6 TLE'PBE'L Spenuol DIARS 1I8.A

i djoH pue suoneloqe|jod paAIS SuUosiad ‘Sa0IALDS Papuny ANed0] Ul 358U
"$,314 Ul UOIINP) B 0] pajead ApoaJip sasuadxe aouaiajuod pue Buiues} paonpay %l b £96'06€ 0Z8'80F asuadq [eaeIL
"seaJe JAYJO U] SUO[IDNPRI AQ 2SO SIS0 SIRMYOS [ELUOJIPPE PUB SPAD) %17 586'725'7 S6T'Z6b'T selddng

ysaljad Jandwod 1esh Jnoy e jo BujuuGag s yjm uempley Jandwiod w aseassut
‘seale Jjauaq %S'T- Z06°'TTT'IT ¢L2'0BT'TIT sjyausg adAojdw3

43410 Wi suononpad Aqg 1S40 sJUBURY B4ed Y)eay Uy asealoun paredigue 9g
"SJS00 UBJd SAQUSDUT Juswdidsy Apeg pajedipue onf  %0°00T - LEO'EPT'S 51500 dIud
"ST0Z W Aed yizg e pue %6°Z- 00s'TIS'Pe § | 186'152'S2 § sallefes

3seanu) paissnbad g5z abeisae uo ue Aq 39Sy ‘ 53 4 67§ Aq Bulyels paonpay
sain)ipuadxs

%60 L9L°TL0'69 $ | TTG'SEX'B9  $ |oNUdAdY |R10)

"Wig$ Jo WRLWBMES Uodad 3500 aQq paedionue %52 982'96£91 Te£'05e'stT SjuBlUBSINguIaY

Aq 1950 gg yunung Ag paaas suosiad Jo Jaquuny paInpad 0] SNp SUOGINPYY
‘559 2JeD Aep pajedpijue oN Y%t +9- 005've1 000'0SE 5101923y 130
IBTS$ INOGE JO SUOHEN|BAD MOIS) 3]y d13H %191 000’898 000°SzZE SS0IAIRG PRIuo)

40 uonippe pawnsse ay} snid ‘jenjie 1oz vo paseq Buyjig Aunod Asughesajul
qunowe pazuoyine| o TH- 000'0£9 000'080°1 Suesn

e 136png uelt XX 3jill j0zF$ Aq Juelb uoisupl) o) sebplg U sseadoa(
‘BN $TOZ Yum 1B ulewal o) pajabpng soxey Auadaid %L°0- T86'£50°1S $ | To9'osp1S $ XeL paseys f sanian Jngnd / sexe]
anusAdYy

SOJ0N 1abpng 1o6png jaBipng uopydiiasag
+T0T woad pesodoid paacuddy $T0Z
sbueyy) o STOZ
SJUN022Y Jofewm Ag

les) snojAaaid woly sabueys jebnng jo Aewwng
agruwing




SUMMIT DD REVENUE FUNDING SOURCES

i 74%

Description Actual 2013
Federal 12,864,351
State 2,779,471
Levy 50,029,330
Other Non - Levy 1,975,073
Totals 67,648,225

Description Approved 2014
Federal 13,578,549
State 2,751,772
Levy 50,896,620
Other Non - Levy 1,208,981
Totals 68,435,922

Daescription Projected 2015
Federal 14,270,000
State 2,755,286
Levy 50,520,000
Other Non - Levy 1,526,481
Tozals 69,071,767

Actual 2013 Other Non - Federal [
Levy 19%
3% State

4%

Levy

[ Approved 2014 Other Non - Federal
l Levy 20%

i

H

|

|

2%

| Other Non - Federal
| ey 21%

2%
|

Levy
73%

7/15/2014



SUMMIT DD EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM

Administrative Services

10%

Transportation.
10%

Children's Services
6%

Summit Housing
\ 0%-\ /

} Facillties Operations—___
5% =

Quality & Waiver
Compliance
%

11%

+ Adult Programs
H 19%

Transportation

Summit Housing

Administrative Services., 0%

Facllities Operations

5%

10%
™~

Children's Services

v

MU Investigation

Capital Improvements

Actual 2013

Locally Funded Services

Wal

= Medicaid Services

9%

Capital Improvements

%

Cuality & Waiver
Compliance

8%

MUI Investigation
1%

ver Match
30%

i
i
!
i
|
|
i
!
¢
i
!

|
|
!
i
i'

Approved 2014

Lacally Funded Services
Waiver Match

28%

Description Actual 2013
Locally Funded Services 6,383,542
Waiver Match 21,195,911
Medicaid Services 6,625,353
MUI Investigation 862,565
[ Quality & Waiver Compliance 400,082
Children's Services 4,257,982
Adult Programs 12,853,370
Transportation 6,843,148
Facilities Operations 3,287,203
Adminlstrative Services 7,036,329 |
Summit Houslng 201,467
Capital Improvements 621,222
Taotals By Program 70,570,344

Description Approved 2014 |
Locally Funded Services 6,306,500
Waiver Match 21,960,000
Medicaid Services 7,010,887
MUI Investigation 959,966
Quality & Waiver Compliance 696,592
Children's Services 4,215434
Adult Programs 14,326,875
Transportation 7,910,908
Facilities Operations 3,488,547
Adaministrative Services 7,656,645
Summit Housing 205,981
Capital Improvements 500,000
Totals By Program 75,244,335
* Does not inlude ERIP costs

Description Projected 2015
Locally Funded Services 6,430,000
Waiver Match 23,865,000
Medicaid Services 8,517,606
MUI Investigation 1,206,204
Quality & Waiver Compliance 716,790
Children's Services 5,058,399
Adult Programs 13,249,371
Transportation 7,087,806
Facilities Operations 3,140,805
Administrative Services 7,302,050
Summit Housing 162,882
Capital Improvements 200,000
Totals By Program 76,942,913

5%

Facilitias Operations
4%

Transportation.

Children's Services
7% Walver Compliance

Summit Housing
Administrative s8%ices

10%

1%

Capital Im provements

I

\

l.ocally Funded Services

Wailver Match
31%

“~._Medicaid Services
11%

7115/2014




vL0Zi51iL

"pouad AAa| sy} 10 sieeA Jaje] ay) Buunp umop Jusds pue pousd sl e J0 s1eak Apes ay Guunp dn yjing AlenidA} ese saoueeq pun4

daitdarQdd  g3Lo3rodd

5102 vioz

WNLOVY €102

NLOVY 2102 VN1V LI0Z

= ————————s

TWNLOV 0102

e

$

000°000°0L$
000'000'0Z%

000°'000°0€$

000°000°0F$

000°000'05%

000°000°09% _

000'000'04%

000'000'08%

SAONYTvE ANMNd ONIANT HY3A

L1Z02E'8y  § | €9€'L6L'9S  $ | €18CPL'SD  § [ €C6'YO0'LL  § | 019'Z28Cs $ | 0g9'tiE'se  § _mmu.,_,.ﬁ._qm_n_z:u_wz_czmzﬁoP
qILTOES ST TATTOtd FI0E IOV TIoE LWV 210 Tz TNOVOIZ |

suopoafoud Juauno uo paseg

LOJEWIOJU| 8oURjRg PUN4



Summit DD
2015 Gifts and Donations Fund

2015 Appropriation Request $ 115,000

Fund Balance as of 6/30/14 $ 98,428

Please note that expenditures will not exceed the fund balance



Resolution regarding the non-federal share of Medicaid expenditures

Motion to approve the use of up to $23,865,000 of the 2015 budget and funds appropriated under Section 5123.0413 of the
Ohio Revised Code to pay the non federal share of the services required by section 5126.0511 of the Ohio Revised Code for
Medicaid expenditures to assure the services will be available in a manner that conforms to all applicable state and federal laws.
It is fully understood the payment of the non federal share represents an ongoing financial commitment of the Summit County

Board of DD.



Attachment #2

SAPUIWOD YT/ HH X
saplwwo) suoddng B saolAleg

99w SalIjioe B 9osueul

¥L0C ‘g AInr  ejeQ

luspusjuuadng juejsissy / Juspusjuuadng 1104

IDIeg UUAT

“aRIwwWo) Y1/4H AIne 3y Aq Jeaoldde Joj papuawodey

"80B|d}JoM BAISN|DU| 8J0W B g JWWNS 8yelw
0} moy Buiplebal uoissnosip e uado pue sanssi (| g997)
lopuafsue.| pue ‘lenxasig ‘Aeo ‘ueiqse Jo Buipue)siapun
s,Auabe ayy sacsdw 0} Buluiesy Juswasbeuew paonpuo) e
"S}ijeuaq souped J13SaWop padnpoaul e
:SeY dg Jwns $10¢ ul tej sny

*Ad)jod

pasodoid ayy panaosdde pue PSMBIAR) SBY 921ILIWOD) AYSISAI(]
9Yl "saAleIuUl AYSIDAIP PROI] S SUINO SB |[9M SB ANSIBAID

03 Juawiwiwod s,Asuabe a3 s3ed1IUNWWOD 03 SaALS Adijod
pasodosd ay|, "saonpoeud pue Aydosojiyd Ayissaaip sy e3elodiooul
03 Ao1jod 033 ua.uND s puedxe @@ HWIWNS 1247 LUOIEPUSILIODD]
243 Ul paynsal sapijod 221n0s9y UBWNH JO M3IAL Y

:Ag pepiwgng

"98]HWIWO) sjuspuuuadng Y1/4H Aunyoddo
ay ybnouyy suonjepuswiiodal axyew pue ‘yeis Jo pasuduwiod uswAodwg
99 INg ‘DNUNRUOD PINCM SUWIWOYD ANSIDAIQ B JBUT PALILLIDIOP lenb3y - z107
Sem Jl 107 UI “uolejussaidal pJeog papn[pul Ydiym ‘ospiluwo?) 2102 Adljod "AjIs1aAIq apnoul Adljod pJeog
SUSPUULIAANS e Sem 3TIWIIOY AYSIDAI] U3 S1eSA Auew Jo4 pasiAal JO [eAclddy | o) Aajod 033 puedxg JO UOISIADY
NOILVANIWNOJ3Y ¥04d V1Vd ONILHOddNS NOILVANIWWOIIN NY3ONOD/INSSI 2idOo1
Ld0d3d AAVINIANS J1dOL

seniiqesiq [ejuewdojaae( Jo pJeog JWWNG o AUnos)




~ :
W summit pbp

2012 — DIVERSITY AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Summit DD is committed to fostering, cultivating and preserving a culture of diversity, inclusion,
acceptance and tolerance. The collective sum of the individual differences, life experiences,
knowledge, inventiveness, innovation, self-expression, attitudes, unique capabilities and talent
that Board employees invest in their work represents a significant part of not only the Board’s
culture, but its reputation and accomplishments as well.

The Summit DD workplace is one where all staff members embrace and encourage our
employees’ differences in age, color, disability, ethnicity, family or marital status, gender identity
or expression, language, national origin, physical and mental ability, politicai affiliation, race,
religion, ancestry, sexual orientation, socio-economtic status, veteran status, and other
characteristics that make our employees unique.

Summit DD’s diversity initiatives are applicable—but not limited—to:

e our practices and policies on recruitment and selection; compensation and benefits; terms
and conditions of employment, professional development and training; promotions;
transfers; other privileges of employment;

e« demonstrated cultural competence by building knowledge, awareness, skill and capacity to
identify, understand and respect the unique values, customs, languages, abilities and
traditions of a diverse cliental and workforce to promote effective programs and services.

¢ the ongoing development of a work environment built on the premise of gender and
diversity equity that encourages and enforces respectful communication and cooperation
between all employees.

All employees of Summit DD have a responsibility to treat all stakeholders with dignity and
respect at all times. All employees are expected to exhibit conduct that reflects inclusion during
work, at work functions on or off the work site, and at all other Agency sponsored and
participative events.

Failure to meet these expectations may result in discipline, up to and including termination.

It is the policy of Summit DD to ensure the proactive and positive compliance with the letter and
spirit of federal, state, and local equal employment opportunity laws, executive orders, policies,
guidelines, plans, rules and regulations in all aspects of equal employment opportunity.

Employees who believe they have been subjected to any kind of illegal discrimination that
conflicts with the Agency’s Diversity Policy and initiatives should seek assistance from a
supervisor or the Director of Human Resources.

Board RESalllion 8 101200

Summit DD Policy Manual

Effective: 0242014




Attachment #3

S8ajuwo] W1/ Y¥H
seplwwo) spyoddng B saolaleg

esjlLWoD solljioe] g souBUlY — X

¥10C ¢I Aenigeg  :8jeQ

Juapusjuledng juejsissy / Juspusjuuadng -Jo4 aUAB4 |19 :Ag papiwgng
"o Iwwo) syloddng g sadiAIRg
AIng ay) Aq |eaosdde 104 popuswiIoddy
“[enpIAIpUl Yoes
104 JuswAoidwia 01 Yjed e ajean 03 Buluueld paisjua) UosSIad ash
pleog ayl eyl 3Ny vySS a3 Ul sjuswaanbas sassasppe Adjod syl
"spioddns 3 asou J0j senunuoddo pajelbajul aseassul |
0} saibajens ‘syewiyouaq yym ueyd 2i633e3s ,SH LI BUIRNO
pJeog ay3 Jeul pue Aljiqesiq |ejusudoleasqg e yum synpe abe o[y 1841 Jsdid
Bunjiom jje 1oy uondo 3suy au3 aq pinoys Juawioidwa jeyy sny juswAodwg pue m_:.m_ Ajunwiwo)
Jsd4 JuswAoldwig mau ayy ul spuswadinbas sassauppe Adijod ayl VSS MU U| SPIEpUE}S pue
ssaippe o} Aojjod | JusWAo|dw3
*Auno) ywwing vy Aypiqesiq |eauswdojeasg yum ajdoad J84d Aunwwo) | e jdope gg pwwing 910%
lle 40} uoisnpul Jejeasb oy pes)| jey) spoddns paseq Ajunwiwiod pue juswAoidw3 9104 ey} aainbal ss|ny Adjod mau
3JOW 212340 0] JUBUI S,Q NwWNS sassasppe Adjjod mau siyl | Adjod mau Jo |eaosddy BAIBASIUIWLPY MBN 40 uondopy
NOILVANIWWOI3Y ¥04 V1va ONILHOddNS NOLLYAONIWNOD3IY NY3IONOD/3NSSI JldOL
1d40d3d AYVINANS JIdOL

sahl|iqesiq |euswdoae(q pleogq Jwwng jo AjJunon)




@ summit po

4016 - EMPLOYMENT AND COMMUNITY FIRST

Summit DD supports the Employment First Initiative and believes that employment should be the
first option considered for all working age adults with a developmental disability.

The Summit DD Board supports the development of integrated community opportunities in
employment and other day supports for all Board eligible individuals. To that end, the Summit DD
Board is committed to collaboration and creating and maintaining a competent staff and provider
network to support individuals in achieving their goals.

The Summit DD Board supports Person Centered Planning in order to achieve for each individual a
path to employment and greater community integration based on the desires and needs of each

individual.

The Summit DD Board will include in its strategic plan strategies and benchmarks as It evolves
toward integrated opportunities for those it supports and increases the number of individuals
engaged in community employment services.

Summit DD Policy Manual

Effective: IMIMIDD/YYYY
Reviewed: MM/ODYYYY




Attachment #4

SAPIWWOD HI/HH
8aplwwoy syoddng P saojAIeg

¥i0c et Ay @jeq

SapIWWOoY) sallioe] ¥ asueul
Juepuajunadng jue)sissy / Juspuajuuadng 104 IDIES UUAT — :Ag payiwgng
"suodeapp
‘98))IWWo) WY/YH Aep ay3 Aq [eacidde 1o pepuawiwiossy P3|esdue)
— §00z Aonjod
40 uoneulL3
‘20e|dyIoMm
“pajuaweidw Ajjuadal aunpaocold 3yl yum 9914
Aojod auy Jo abenbue| ayy ubije Japaq suoisial pasodold -bniq gzoz
*123A siy} Jaies pajepdn sem ainpaoold aoe|dyIom pue ‘wsnpodaN
9344 Bnuq 5,0 ywwng — soedyiop 9944 Brug - 8707 = £eoe
*Adijod By Jo snooy a3 spuedxa pue adipeid 'suodeapn !suodeap
1s8( JUD.IND JI3)J3J SUOISIAR. pasodo.d — wsnodaN €207 pajeasuod - 5007 pojesduo)
"20R|d}I0M 9314 SOUB|OIA — 9007 pue Ad110d jJo uoneuiw|g pue a0e|dyJ0M
suodeap Ps|esIUO) — §00Z SN0 JULIND SI)EPIjOSU0d ‘seio|jod 2914
Adijod pasodoid By — 9oe|dyIOM D214 IOUSJOIA 9007 o "pauasald se 8z0¢ 82JN0S9Y UBWNH | ~9IUSBI0IA 9007
‘pajueliem sem uonedyLie|d 10/pue UOKEPIoSUod | pue ‘€70z ‘900z SaIIj0d 994y} Jo uonesyued | SaPIjod pJeog
PaulWwIp Ssanyod 804N0Say UBWNH S,dg JWWNS JO MIIAD. pasiaal Jo |eaoiddy pue uolepijosuoy) JO UOISIARY
NOLLYGNIWWNOI3Y ¥04 Vivd ONILIOJddNS NOILLYANIWNODIY NA3INOJ/ANSSI AdOL
LHO0d3d AUVYIWIAINS J1dOL

sanyiqesiq |ejuswdojera jo pleog Jwwng Jo Aunon




( Y summit pp

2006 — VIOLENCE-FREE WORKPLACE AND WEAPONS

Summit DD is committed to creating and maintaining previding a safe work
environment that is free from violence, deadly weapons or dangerous ordnance.

This policy applies to all Board staff and pregram-participants-individuals receiving
supports in a Summit DD workplace. Workplace includes any Summit DD owned or
operated building, Summit DD property, any place where a Summit DD-related activity,
event or function is conducted, Summit DD vehicle, andfor Summit DD approved vehicle
used to and from a Summit DD or Summit DD-related activity, event or function, such as a
field trip or athletic event where persons served are under the jurisdiction of the Board.

Any acts or threatened acts of violence will not be tolerated. Summit DD staff engaging in
threatening and/or violent behavior will be subject to discipline, up to and including
dismissal termination of employment.

Unless otherwise authorized by law, pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code, no
person shall knowingly possess, have under the person’s control, convey, or
attempt to convey a deadly weapon or dangerous ordnance onto or into any
Summit DD property, Summit DD owned/operated vehicle or any locations
where Summit DD conducts business and/or where Summit DD sponsors
events. Weapons are defined as firearms, knives, clubs, chains or any other implement

intended for use as a weapon. shalt-ret-be-brought-onto-the-premises-of-any-site-or-into
any-vehicle-operated-by-the Summit-BB-1t is also prohibited for persons to possess a

firearm or other deadly weapon(s) in his/her own motor vehicle that is parked
on Summit DD property or locations where Summit DD conducts business,
including Summit DD sponsored events.

Violations will be subject to dlscuplme, up to and including termination of

employment and / or crlmmai prosecutlon Fesult—m—bhe-eenﬁseaﬂen—ef—the—weapen—

+Hegal—ﬁfea|=ms—ehafges as approprlate

Summit DD will post at all of its facilities a notice in a conspicuous location prohibiting
persons from carrying weapons. The absence of such notice shall not negate or cancel

this policy.

Summit DD Policy Manual

terarl] Ri=es il gl 10 e e Fm s
Effactive: 3322040
Reviewed: 40/3013




COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

T T A S W

REQUESTED FOR DELETION

2005 — CONCEALED WEAPONS

Summit DD is committed to creating and maintaining a safe workplace free from deadly
weapons or dangerous ordnance.

Therefore, unless otherwise authorized by law, pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code, no
person shall knowingly possess, have under the person's control, convey, or attempt to
convey a deadly weapon or dangerous ordnance onto or into any Summit DD property,
Summit DD owned/operated vehicle or any locations where Summit DD conducts
business and/or where Summit DD sponsors events. It is also prohibited for persons to
conceal a firearm or other deadly weapons in his/her own motor vehicle that is parked
on Summit DD property or locations where Summit DD conducts business, including
Summit DD sponsored events.

In addition, a valid license to carry a concealed handgun does not authorize a person to
carry a concealed handgun onto or into any Summit DD property, Summit DD
owned/operated/leased vehicle or locations where the Summit DD conducts business
and/or Board sponsored events or in a person’s own motor vehicle that is parked on
Summit DD property or locations where the Board conducts business and/or Summit DD

sponsored events.

Summit DD will post at all of its facilities a notice in a conspicuous location prohibiting
persons from carrying a concealed weapon. The absence of such notice shall not

negate or cancel this policy.

SUMMIT DD POLICY MANUAL BOARD RESOLUTION # 10-11-10
Effective: November 2010

Reviewed: October 2013



@ summit pp

. —_— —

Summit DD strives to ensure that Agency practices do not create situations such as
conflict of interest or favoritism. This extends to practices that involve employee
hiring, promotion, direction and evaluation. Close relatives, partners, those in a
dating relationship or members of the same household are not permitted to be in
positions that have a reporting responsibility to each other. If such a condition
should arise, Summit DD shall attempt to make alternative arrangements which may
include, but is not limited to, reassignment within the Agency or removing the
responsibility or influence to hire, promote, direct or evaluate.

Close relatives are defined as: spouse, domestic partner, mother, father, sister,
brother (biological or adopted), foster child, step-child, legal ward, grandparent,
grandchild, first cousin, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, mother-in-law, father-in-law,
sister-in law, brother-in-law, daughter-in-law, son-in law, or corresponding step-
relatives or corresponding relatives of the employee’s partner, other persons for
whom the employee is iegally responsible and anyone who stood in loco parentis
(acting in place of a parent and assuming the parent’s rights, duties and
responsibilities) to the employee of a child.

If two employees begin a dating relationship or become relatives, partners, or
members of the same household and if one party is in a supervisory position, that
person is required to inform the Human Resources Department of the relationship.

Summit DD reserves the right to apply this policy to situations where there is a
conflict or the potential for conflict because of the relationship between employees,
even if there is no direct-reporting relationship or authority involved.

Internal and external applicants are required to self-disclose, at the time of
application, if the position for which they are applying reports to or supervises a
family member.

Summit DD Policy Manual

Effective; 112010
Reviewed: 4042812




i

(Q.y summit pp

2028 - DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

The Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities strives is committed to providing
excellent service to |nd|V|duaIs served and to establlsh a productlve and satlsfylng work

anel—aﬁy—eeheleunlawful—dfugs—Thls commltment is jeopardlzed when any employee
engages in the use, possession, sale, conveyance, distribution o+ manufacture of

illegal drugs, intoxicants or controlled substances or abuses legal or illegal
drugs or alcohol. Summit DD maintains a work environment that is free of the
use and possession of alcohol and drugs by Agency employees. All employees
are expected and required to reportt to work as scheduled in a sober and reliable
state, free of the influence of alcohol and drugs and to remain free of the same
while on the job.

Violation of or failure to adhere to this policy and procedure shall result in disciplinary action up to
and including termination of empleyment.

Summit DD Policy Manual

Effective: 31/2610
Reviewed: 412013




Attachment #5

W 6201 ¥102/erL ‘o9RIWwWoY sappoe 2 edueuly Ainp 0SE6L069_§ ©9c 16195 _$
=111 >n [eaocidde 10} papuaWwWossy a_on_os._u (zLeL8e’oR)
959'L56°TE TT6'SEFR9
EIRIFI'SD §  CISTPI'Y9 §
VLIV 1Todnd
G936 § (e80T § 16088 §  (SPISeID §
%L 95 0GEPIETY S  OIETISIE § OCCOIEEL §  WE1S  oioiter 5 G0Nt s urhatn T
%9°8¢ 2C0°E6T 6908 000°005 %0°C6 L90SLY £€6'7T 000°00$
%$°€8 853°86% 933°86 PrL'LES %T 9L 9TT'E6F PL6EST 00T L9
%9LT £81°06 L01°LET 065°LZE %EvE 669°0%1 1£6°397 0£9°60%
%L 1L Lyrorl £5E°S 005561 %S 9L 26T°£0I T0L'TE 060°SEL
%IV £68°¢e LE0'S6L 006878 %EE L00°SZ EEL'SEL OvL09L
%509 £0LYEY L67'987 000°1ZL %065 61¥'LLY 18§°15¢E 000°608
%608 6LL'I61'6 172'958°8 000°050°81 %079 LTI0°LO9ET £36°75€"8 000°096'17
%565 LE6'6ROL 188°L08°F 8E8°LSRTI %8¥S £Y8'55ED 9S9'EET'S 667°685 11
%0'L9 £E8°C8T SI6°6£1 8PLETH %£89 TTE'6LT g6v'6¢l 028°80¥%
%6'LS Z20°V56 ££6°C69 SIO'8PO°l %L'99 680°566 901°L6t £61°T6¥'1
%E'85 97L'955"9 SEB089°Y 19§°LETTI %909 161'5€8°9 080°SHr'p 1LT08T1L
%00 . - T %bZ8 SPTLETD 88L°506 LEO'ERL'S
%109 TI6OL8'ST §  6THISSOI §  OpE'STHFIT § %909 9TET6TST §  ¥SOGS6'6  §  086°'1STST §
Y%lrLS 6EY'PSS'8E §  IT6FII6Z §  OOF'GOLLY $§  %E€S 99T'BLF'IE §  9SFLSGIE §  TI6GEF'89 §
%I 6¥ v3EL 919'L 000°S1 %00 @ 7 -
%S5 PrI8LL 958191 000°0¥€ % QS £LS°9LT LTYELL 000°05€
%0°0 {998'D) 998°C %00 (z1L'97) TIL9e =
%EED DLS¥TE 05t381 CO0'ELS %0 Ly EL8TST LZITLI 000°CTE
%9'9L 6I¥'TES 184791 007°569 %L 8L 8¥7'0s8 TSL'6TT 000°080°
%486 651°758'S 98E°DYTY SPETEO'CE T %UYTH 90EP9bD ST008L8 1ZE05T°51
%0°001 186°€€S - 186°CES %0'001 186°CES - I86°CES
%L'SS 869°3€1°37 §  9L6'PSE'ZT §  LOEISOS § LSS 666°9TERT §  129%695'TT § 07996805 §
ONINIVIEIM ~ ONINIVINTE VLDV 1I9andg ONINIVWTE ~ ONINIVINTH TVNIDV laoand
LIoana 1E9an4 arA TVIANNV Lisang Lanand aix TVINNY
% QLA $ LA £162 £107 % QLA $ dLX 107 $10T
[ STOUTE/S I B PIOT/IE/S

£10Z ANV ¥107 ‘T£ AVIN CAANT SHINOW TAIL THY, 401
AONVIVE ANNA ANV STRINLIGNAIXT "ANNIATE 10 AUVININIS ZALLVAVINOD
EVO0qd ad ALNNOD LINWAS

HINVTIVE AN DNIGNT
SHANLIANAHIXH ‘SSHT
HNNHATY “SN1d

HONVIVE ANI14 DNINNIDAT

STANLIANAIXH ANY STANTATH LIAN
STANILIANTIXT TY.LOL

INJWHAQHdNI ALHHd0Ed TVad
INIWAINOI
SHSNIIXH YHHLO
DNISILATAAY
STVINTH

SHILITILA

$.LS0D AIVOIaIN
SHOIAYAS LOVALNOD
TIAVHEL

SHI'TdNS

SLIIINTY FHAOTING
SLSOD d19H
SATIVTYS

STHNLIANTIXT ONILVIAIO
ANNIATT TVLOL

SHIVS

S1dHOT YAHLO

SANNITT

SAJIAYHS LOVALNOD
SINVID

SINIWESYO NI

T ALJHdOMd TVNQOSHAd
SIXVL A1d9d0ud

TINTATH ONILLVAAJO



000°6L sanp (9 v0) spreog Aumo)) Jo uolRIoossY oM 102 Jo juauied Lrenigog :sasuadxq PO

000°6ZL I3 DRWOI0 Sy} 10] SYIHOW XIS pue ‘siusy) Jmgsuim |

Pue J2][F ‘ANULA0D ‘UODY 34} I0F s3I Ajroey [enuue 1o ‘di10) Swsnoy ywmng o juetudedaid Arenigo,q sjeuy

(000'0vT'7) § Z10Z Teak [B5S1] 10 PUTaI UOHBI[IDUOIAL ISATEM PIROIPSIA :$)507) PIROTPIIA]
SeamIpuadxy

souRgIp Sunup & Saipesto LLJA] Ul PIAISII 9 0] NP JUSWASIMIISI JO worpod J5I1,] :quurey Auedoad [euosiag
RnuaAsy

STNUO JA] 1011 g
syedronted (£7) sanp-Ajuamy 10] 51509 31X pUE §)509 Mo-Ang ST 18150 drdd z

TRIIPUSAxy

000°8L9°Z $ 1mawapyes woday 1500 A0 600T SjuaLIesS MUy I
DHUFATY
PO Jus Ly
%ot'8S SYIUO T2ADS .10} SUTUIBAL J2Spng pajnquystp Ausay
%€E'8 poriad quon suo v 10] Sunmrusaa PEpng paynquUsip AJusss oy
(papunoy)

PI0Z ‘1€ AVIA QHANT SHLNOW JAI4 IHL HOA
SIONYIIVA A0 NOLLYNV1dXA
didvod ad ALNNOD LINIWAS



Attachment #6

WY 05:LL PLOZ/DML "salwwo) sanijoe g aosueuld A|npe 8LLTELD9 § €9t 16195 § HONY'TvE ANNA ONIONE

ay} Aq [eAoidde Joj papuswiwodssy {910°0ES PE) (LT 3E08) SHAN.LIANAIXH SSAT
186'611°€E TT6SEY'RO HANNTATE :S0'1d
EIS'THI'S? §  €ISTPI'ED § HONYTVE AN ONINNIDAE
TVIALOV LIDqng
G6T8S D §  (LE90TS) § TeoorD 5 V161D §  SHENLIANTIXT ANV SEONIATY LAN
%L 1S G0GSI9LE § LIEOGTSE §  OLCOIRIL 5 %OLs  9SELssor § SI00GRTT 5 Lehton5 STAALIANIIXE TVIOL
%671 2LEPY IYeEy 000°005 ¥ %056 L9OCLY £E6'VT 000°00S LNFNIAQNdNI A L¥Ad0Ud TV
%I'I8 6LLVRY $96'2I1 PPL'L6S b %T9L 9TT'L6Y pLE'EST 00T°L+9 INHNLINOT
%¢E'9T 60108 185 EPT 065°L7€ %E9T LIL'LOT E16°10€ 0£9°60F SHSNAIXH YTHIO
%9'99 191°%0¢1 6£E°60 005'S61 P %SpL 695001 IEF'PE 000°SET DONISLLIAAQY
%0'p $30'€E Z18c6L 00688 %le THS'ET 861'LEL 0bL 09 STVINTY
%9'6S §T9°007 SLE0TE 000°1ZL %8TS EPELTY LS9 18€ 000°608 SALLITLLA
%805 8I1'LL1G 788°7.8'8 060°050°81 %6'19 L6ST6S €T £0V°LOE'S 000°096°1T 81800 AIvolaan
%L'ES PSEE9ED PRPPEE'S SE8°LS8°TT %% 8 ¥TE5E9°S SLE'EEE'S 66¥'685°11 SADIAYAS LOVIINGD
%SRS 00L'LYT 8P0OLI SPL'ETY %S LS ¥86'PET 9g8ELl 078°30¢ THAVIL
%5°0¢ €LL'1ES (4 741¢] S10'8h9°1 %79 669'1£6 96409 S61°T611 $AI1ddNS
%T'1S EEF'ESL™S 2TIV8Y'S 195°LET°11 %S'€S ELT'EEOD 866'0¥7'S 1LT08T11 SLIIANAE JAAOTINA
%0°0 e . + £ %818 900°90T "t 1£0°LE6 LEO'EPIL'S S1S00D drdd
%T'ES T6TES0'PT 8 6PI'SLETT §  OvE'SZ¥9T §  %8ES 608°GLS'ET §  TLT'9L9°1L §  086°1ST'ST § SHRVIVS
SHUALIANTIXT ONILVHAIO
%05 BE'I0E'PE §  BIVLOYEE §  QOPGOLLD §  %YIS IP6'STE'SE §  TR6'SII'SE §  T26'SEp's9 € AINAATY TVLOL
%L1 1§79 6vL'R 000°S1 %00 3] T - SHIVS
%I1'Th 008°Sh1 00Z°007 000°9FE %L'Sh 80091 916°681 000°05€ $LATHOT YAHLO
%0'0 {998'7) 998°¢ s %00 (T1L'9e) TIL'9T - SANNIHY
%L§S 608'S8T 161'472 000'E1S %8'6£ LTT6TL £LL'SBI 000°5TE SHDIAYAES LOVHINOD
%T L9 760°L9F 801872 00%'$69 7 %98 LOF 38 £66'1€T 000°080°T SINVHED
%808 P60°R99° [ (32 4 SPS'TE0'CT %8'9¢ L¥6019°S PLE'GED'S 12€°0sT'51 SINAWASHNENITE
%468 869°LSY £8T°0L 186°¢€S T %005 166992 066992 186'¢€S WY ALIHdONd TYNOSHAd
%967 POT'PLO'ST §  OLS'6EVST §  PLICIS0S §  %LSS 666'9T€'8T §  1Z9%69<TT § 07996305 § SENVL ALYHI0¥d
ANTAT ONILVHILO
ONINIVING  DNINIVINAA VLDV LaIsang ONINIVINAY  ONINIVINZH TVALOV Laadang
149a0a LASand QLA TYIINNVY Ianand Lasandg alA TIVIINNY
% LA $ ALA £107 £10T % QLA S ALA PIOT #1607
L £L02/0€/9 | 1 P10Z/0£/9 |

€107 ANY #10T ‘0€ AN ATANT SHINOW XIS HHL H04
HONV'IVE NN GNY STANMLIANIdXT ‘TONTATE J0 ATVINIIS TALLVAVINOD
MIVOYd da ALNNOD LINIWNS



000°SL
000'62L

(000°'0vZ'D)

000°8L9°T

%008
%E'8

sonp (gOVO) spleog Auno 1O UOTRId0SSY olYQ 107 Jo uaied Areniga

I9JU92 SRWO0J Y} O] SIUOW XIS pue ‘SIaue) Smqsuim],
pue (I ‘Anusac)) ‘won{y sy} 10§ syusi Auioey [enuue 10 *dio) Fmsnop ywwing o3 wawdedasd Arenigag

Z10Z ¥eak [e3s1y 10 PUNJRI UOLRI[IOUOIAT JIATEM PIRIIPIN

jusursiies Hodsay 1500 6007

SYJaoA 101ig

Suipuads paydadxo uy seoudsalyp Surur]

syuedionaed (§7) moy-£pusm} JoJ s1809 JTXa pue £3500 MNo-Anq SPAd

neiSord uonisues], o} saSpug sy M A1anoe papadxs ueyy Jemory

“JaquIda(] wl paraadxo IopUIBIUAI 9Y [ JUSWIASINGUI JO JTey 15]

T3 LT 7 [FENRT )

SJUOW XIS JoJ SUIUIEWIAL PPN pIINqLsIp L[UAg
pouad Wymouwt suo & 10y SuraTEmal 19Spng papnqLISIP A[UaAl UV

(papunoy)

P10Z ‘0€ ANNF AFANT SHLNOW XIS AHL 04

SADNVIAVA 40 NOLLYNV'IIXH
@IVOd 4d ALNQOD LTKINAS

:sasuadxy JyQ

Sjeuay

51500 PreoIpa
TRIMpEAYT

ISJUSUISSINGUIISY
PnuIAsy

suowsAoIdur] Apadoag
[eoy pue juawdmby Fuisiaapy

is80) drYd €
E=FuT G

sy

‘quiisy Auadold euosiog 1
TONUBAIY




Attachment #7

Page 1 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 29, 2014

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

Thursday, May 29, 2014
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Thursday, May 29, 2014 at the Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Chio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:00 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Randy Briggs, President

Joe Siegferth, Vice President
Denise Ricks, Secretary
Tom Quade

Dave Dohnal

Karen Arshinkoff

Meghan Wilkinson

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Bill Payne, Sr. Dir. of Board Svs. & Spts.
Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal Lindsay Bachman, Director of MUI
Jean Fish, Director of Adult Services Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations
Tom Jacobs, Dir. of Operations/SHDC Billie Jo David, Director of
Jean Fish, Director of Adult Services Communications & Quality
Holly Brugh, Director of Children’s Svs. Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
and others
I. POLICIES

A review of Summit DD’s Human Resource policies determined that clarification and
consolidation was warranted. Summit DD is committed to creating and maintaining a
high standard of safety in the workplace and is recommending that Policy 2006 -
Violence-Free Workplace and Weapons be revised to consolidate current Policy 2005 —
Concealed Weapons and then Policy 2005 could be deleted. Summit DD strives to
ensure that practices do not create conflicts of interest so it is recommended that
Policy 2023 — Nepotism be revised to expand the focus of the policy and reflect best
practice. The revised policy also defines various relationships that would be identified
as close relatives. Summit DD is committed to providing excellent service and the
expectation is that staff report to work sober and free of influence of drugs or alcohol
and remain that way during the entire work day. The policy is the umbrella statement
and the procedure outlines specific requirements. It is recommended that Policy 2028
— Drug-Free Workplace be revised to better align the language of the policy with the
procedure that was updated earlier this year. Mr. Quade asked if the procedure is
akin to whistleblower protection if someone reports.



Page 2 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 29, 2014

II.

WORK SESSION (continued)

POLICIES (continued)

Mr. Trunk replied that it is and stated the procedure outlines specifics. The May
HR/LR Committee recommends approval of revisions to Policies 2006, 2023 and 2028
and also recommends the deletion of Policy 2005.

SHERIFF'S CONTRACT FOR SECURITY AND CIMINAL INVESTIGATIOIN SERVICES

The Board has contracted with the Summit County Sheriff’s office for the past 20
months for a deputy and vehicle to be responsible to patrol both inside the facility and
the outside parking areas at the Howe road campus. Staff continue to assess security
protocols at Board facilities. It is recommended that the patrol be expanded to cover
all Board facilities on a rotating basis to increase the likelihood of providing a safe
working and learning environment for persons served and staff. Employee and person
served training have been incorporated into the deputy’s duties. Additionally, the
Board has contracted for the past 12 months for the use of a dedicated detective to
investigate criminal MUISs to increase the number of cases prosecuted and ensure that
all potentially criminal cases are reviewed and followed-up. Due to the number of
cases that are going forward not only in the Court of Common Pleas but also through
municipal court systems, an additional full-time detective is being requested to take on
case overload and compensate for time being spent building cases with prosecutors
and time spent appearing in court. More than half of the arrests were cases reported
to local jurisdictions that chose not to investigate. Prior to contracting with the
Sheriff's office, there were 13 criminal cases investigated, 4 arrests and 2 convictions.
After entering into the contract, there have been 101 criminal cases investigated, 20
arrests/warrants issued, 21 cases currently open and 17 convictions (7 pending).
Training of Summit County law enforcement will begin in May 2014 with the hope that
local jurisdictions will begin picking up cases. This training will be ongoing on a
quarterly basis. The request is to combine the Sheriff's contract to incorporate both
the security and criminal investigative services for a one-year term, for the period
June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2015, in an amount not to exceed $301,474.14. The
requested contract amount reflects an increase of $103,579.57 which represents the
expanded security services and the additional detective services. MUI staff and
Detective Storad have developed training for the local jurisdictions and the
prosecutor’s office in the hope that additional training will help identify how the
system works and how to better communicate with individuals with disabilities.

Mrs. Bachman recently facilitated discussions with all the local police chiefs around this
issue. Training needs to be done and the focus should be at all levels. Mr. Briggs
commented that he likes the educational aspect not only with law enforcement but
also to provide a greater level of confidence for officers when interacting with
individuals with disabilities and stated the contract serves a dual purpose. Mr. Quade
noted it is incumbent upon the Board to be able to measure the impact of the training
component of the contract and also to determine the impact of adding a second
detective. Mr. Trunk noted prosecutions have increased as a result of the contract.



Page 3 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 29, 2014

II.

III.

v.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

SHERIFF'S CONTRACT FOR SECURITY AND CIMINAL INVESTIGATIOIN SERVICES
(continued)

He added that staff will develop metrics around the addition of the second detective
and the training component with a report back to the Board by the end of the year.
Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been recommended for
approval by the April Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SHDC) AGREEMENT

SHDC is a not-for-profit 501-C (3) which owns 80 homes for individuals with
developmental disabilities, serving 252 individuals. The relationship between Summit
DD and SHDC dates back to 1992. Both Boards recognize the need to have an
agreement that outlines the relationship between them, including that SHDC will
purchase or construct and hold title to residential property at the request of the
Summit DD Board when Summit DD identifies housing needs. SHDC has purchased
many properties utilizing state capital funds. The request is to renew a two-year
agreement with SHDC for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2016. The April
Finance & Facilities Committee has reviewed the agreement and recommends
approval.

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SHDC) -~ DEVELOPMENT FUND

In 2012, with the support of Summit DD, SHDC created a development fund to
develop new homes and to pay off existing mortgages. When approved by Summit
DD, SHDC uses the funds otherwise paid to Summit DD as reimbursement for
employee expenses as development fund resources. SHDC is currently paying Summit
DD $195,454 per year for reimbursement of employee salaries based on a contract
dated July 2012. The request is to renew the agreement for 2014, The development
fund has resulted in lower rent for persons served. SHDC currently owns 80 homes
and has debt on 25 homes. In 2013, SHDC completed the purchase of two homes
(Hudson and Fairlawn) for cash in the amount of $356,000. In 2013, total debt
reduction for the year was $215,249. So far in 2014, SHDC has purchased one home
for cash in the amount of $210,000. SHDC recently re-examined the rent template
and approved a 5% reduction in rent to all tenants, which equates to $76,800
annually. As debt continues to be paid off, rent templates will be reviewed to ensure
rents are being lowered as debt is diminished. Mr. Briggs asked what percentage rent
has decreased since the contract originated. Mr. Jacobs responded the contract has
been in place for two years for a total of 12% reduction in rent; 7% last year and 5%
this year. The April Finance & Facilities Committee has reviewed the agreement and
recommends approval.

OSWALD COMPANIES CONSULTING CONTRACT

The Board has contracted with Oswald Companies since 2011 for strategic and tactical
plans to structure a health insurance program and a comprehensive wellness/
prevention program to meet the Agency’s needs and contain costs.



Page 4 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 29, 2014

VL

VIL

WORK SESSION (continued)

OSWALD COMPANIES CONSULTING CONTRACT (continued)

Oswald’s assistance has resulted in robust wellness initiatives with over 40% employee
participation. In February, a Request For Proposal (RFP) was sent to five firms with
only two proposals received. Oswald’s quote was the only one that met the Agency's
needs. Mr. Briggs noted the other bidder, Grady Enterprises, did not meet the
specifications of the bid request and could not provide what the Board needed relative
to the Affordable Care Act, in addition to having a learning curve that Oswald does not
since Oswald has been working with the Board for a number of years. The contract
amount remains $55,000/year for three years, which is the same rate since 2011. The
contract period would be June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2017. Mr. Quade stated it's
good to renew contracts for extended periods of time without an increase. He asked
how much of the $55,000 was spent in previous years. Mr. Trunk replied that he
would check and get back with the Board. The following day, Mrs. Pozna responded
to the question with the following information: 2012 - $51,000, 2013 - $55,000 and
year-to-date 2014 $27,500, which is on target for $55,000. Funds are available in the
budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the April HR/LR
Committee.

APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April financial statements reflect that the Agency is now in a positive position.
Revenue for the month of April reflects receipt of first half property tax settlement in
the amount of $22,600,000 and quarterly state subsidy in the amount of $695,000.
The homestead rollback is expected in June. Mr. Briggs asked how property tax
compares to last year. Mrs. Pozna replied it is comparable and indicated that it looks
low right now because the homestead rollback has not been received. April
expenditures reflect quarterly waiver administrative fees in the amount of $251,500,
quarterly waiver match of $4,637,100 and quarterly TCM match of $353,200, as well
as fleet/property/liability insurance in the amount of $106,800 and directors and
officers insurance in the amount of $38,300. The fund balance at the end of April was
$68,877,308.

REVIEW OF DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT

The Board’s Ethics Committee reviews affidavits and direct service contracts of Board
employees who hold secondary employment to assure that ethical standards are not
violated. The April Ethics Committee reviewed the affidavit of Board employee Shawn
Beitz-Cox, who is also an independent waiver provider certified by the State of Ohio.
The Ethics Committee determined that Ms. Beltz-Cox has attested that ail of the
conditions specified in ORC 5126.033 have been met. The April Ethics Committee
recommends approval.

The work session adjourned at 5:25 p.m.



Page 5 of 10

MINUTES -combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 29, 2014

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:25 p.m.

L.

II.

III.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Tom Berry, a parent and Board Member of the Arc of Summit and Portage
Counties, thanked the Board Members for their service and stated he thinks the
Superintendent is doing a fine job.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.

APRIL 24, 2014 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-01

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve the minutes of the April 24, 2014
combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment #8.

The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS

A.

FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

SHERIFF'S CONTRACT FOR SECURITY AND CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION
SERVICES

RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-02

Mrs. Arshinkoff moved that the Board approve a contract with the
Summit County Sheriff’s office for security and criminat investigation
services in an amount not to exceed Three Hundred One Thousand Four
Hundred Seventy Four Dollars and Fourteen Cents ($301,474.14) for the
period June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2015, as outlined in attachment
#2, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract.
The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AGREEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-03

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve a two-year agreement with
Summit Housing Development Corporation for the period July 1, 2014

through June 30, 2016, as outlined in attachment #3, and that the
Superintendent be authorized to sign said agreement. The motion,

seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.




Page 6 of 10
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 29, 2014
BOARD MEETING (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)

3. SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - DEVELOPMENT
FUND
RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-04

Mr. Quade moved that the Board waives its entitiement to
reimbursement for employees’ salaries for the year 2013 pursuant to its
contract with Summit Housing Development Corporation (SHDC), and
authorizes SHDC to apply said reimbursement in the amount of One
Hundred Ninety Five Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Four Dollars
($195,454) toward future development and paying off existing

mortgages, as outlined in attachment #4. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

4, APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-05

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the April Financial Statements,
as presented in attachment #6. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade,

was unanimously approved.

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. OSWALD COMPANIES CONSULTING CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-06

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve a three-year contract with
Oswald Companies in an amount not to exceed Fifty Five Thousand
Dollars ($55,000) per year, for the period June 1, 2014 through May 31,
2017, as presented in attachment #5, and that the Superintendent be
authorized to sign said contract. The motion, seconded by

Mrs. Wilkinson, was_unanimously approved.



Page 7 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 29, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

III. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

C.

ETHICS COMMITTEE

1. DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-07

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that whereas the Board’s Ethics Committee has

reviewed the affidavits of Board employee Shawn Beitz-Cox and found
that the conditions specified in Ohio Revised Code (ORC) 5126:033 have

been met;

Therefore be it resolved that the Board adopt the recommendations of
the Ethics Committee, as presented in attachment #7. The motion,

seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A.

ADULT SERVICES SELF-DIRECTED DAY PILOT PROGRAM

Mr. Payne explained that the new employment rule requires teams to utilize a
person centered planning approach to put individuals on the path to
employment. The Discovery process involves four places on the path to
employment and inclusion:

#1 — The individual is already engaged in community employment and needs
support for job stabilization and improvement or career advancement.

#2 — The individual expresses a desire to obtain community employment but is
not currently employed and needs support to obtain employment or identify
career options and opportunities.

#3 — The individual is unsure about community employment and needs support
to identify career options and employment opportunities and the economic
impact of the decision not to work.

#4 — The individual does not express a desire to work and needs support to
learn more about careers and employment opportunities and the economic
impact of the decision not to work.

The idea is that no matter where a person is on the path, progress is being
made in a positive direction. Mr. Briggs asked if this is different than the
Board'’s prior commitment to inclusion. Mr. Payne replied that the Discovery
process is more inclusive than what is currently being done. Currently staff are
assisting persons served with visiting the community and the goal is to
integrate and spend more time in the community and become part of the
community. Mr. Payne introduced Drew Williams and Darann Warner, Adult
Services Facility Managers, who have been working on a pilot program focusing
on a self-directed day, which is underway at the Akron Center.



Page 8 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 29, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

A.

ADULT SERVICES SELF-DIRECTED DAY PILOT PROGRAM (continued)

The purpose of the pilot is to create opportunities for persons served to choose
experiences throughout the day which are based on their preferences and
interests and to assist with moving persons served along the path to
employment and increased community inclusion. Staff present options, such as
wellness activities, art, music, theater, education, etc., at the beginning of the
day and individuals are self-directing their day and the experiences they have.
Every hour there are four different experiences within the center. Events and
activities are led by Summit DD staff and/or community partners. Services
continue to be delivered in accordance with the individual’s ISP. There
continues to be three areas for persons served who require more support and
those individuals are also encouraged to participate in experiences offered.
Individuals receiving vocational habilitation services and those individuals that
would like to pursue career interests receive support focused on careen
exploration, volunteerism, job readiness and education, soft skills training, self-
advocacy, etc. and they also continue to receive contract work based on
availability. Mr. Quade commented that this is a wonderful direction. He asked
how day programs work for individuals who have different abilities and more
involved needs. Ms. Warner responded that staff support is provided for
individuals who have the need for a greater level of support or supervision.

Mr. Payne added that there was initial apprehension from some persons served
and families about being in the community, particularly around health and
safety, however, as persons served are supported in exploring opportunities for
community inclusion the initial anxiety is decreasing. Mr. Briggs asked if there
have been any tours from employers who already employ persons served.

Ms. Warner responded there has and mentioned there was a tour recently that
resulted in a volunteering opportunity. Mr. Dohnal noted that persons served
volunteer for the Red Cross washing and cleaning the vehicles. Heis a
volunteer driver for Red Cross and stated that since persons served have been
volunteering, the vehicles have never been so clean - they are doing a great
job! Mr. Trunk stated the Discovery process is creating new opportunities and
more choices for people to engage with others and with their communities.
Staff are energized and there is an increased level of involvement. Mr. Quade
asked Mr. Berry for his thoughts on this topic. Mr. Berry replied that this is a
great direction and something he thought should have been happening for the
past 30 years. It will be a process and he wished everyone fuck. Mr. Quade
asked relative to the four places on the Discovery path where individuals served
by the Board fit. Mr. Payne responded that individuals served in center-based
services are in #3 and #4, with the majority in #4. Mrs, Ricks commented that
it's great that staff are providing opportunities for persons served to get out
into the community.



Page 9 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, May 29, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

A.

ADULT SERVICES SELF-DIRECTED DAY PILOT PROGRAM (continued)

Mrs. Arshinkoff agreed and said it’s great to introduce opportunities to people
who may not have been exposed previously and to provide the chance for
people to explore their interests. Mr. Trunk stated the Board’s role is to
prepare persons served and families to be part of their communities and staff
are working to connect persons served to their communities, which moves in
the direction of the Board’s Mission. Mr. Briggs stated that there will be benefit
for all involved.

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

Mr. Trunk mentioned that at the recent OACB Spring Conference, an entire day
was dedicated to presenting information about community employment and the
future direction of Adult Services programs. By 2020, Medicaid reimbursement
needs to be designed so that systems have been created for persons served to
be on the path to employment.

Mr. Trunk reminded the Board that the 2014 Board/ELT Retreat will be held on
Thursday, June 12" from 8:30-4:00 at the Sheraton Suites in Cuyahoga Falls.
There will be five areas of discussion: Adult Day Services, School-Aged
Services, Transportation Services, Provider Services and Residential Services.
Mr. Briggs commented he is looking forward to the day and hopes all Board
Members will be in attendance for this important planning session.

Mr. Trunk announced that Detective Storad was recently nominated for Summit
County Detective of the Year and was honored by receiving that award and
recognition.

CARF surveyors will be onsite June 19" and June 20™ for the Agency’s review.
After the entrance meeting on June 19™ surveyors would like to meet with
several Board Members. Maggi Albright will contact Board Members relative to
participation in this meeting.

Mr. Trunk thanked Leeanne Saro, Executive Director of the Arc of Summit and
Portage Counties, for sponsoring a Community Conversations Meet & Greet at
Akron Rotary camp to talk about system changes, challenges and other topics.
He noted it was well attended and a very worthwhile event.

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs gave the floor to Mr. Quade who commented that in-the past the Board has
talked about not taking for granted that Summit DD’s levy would always pass even
though it is overwhelmingly supported. He said he currently resides part time in
another county where the DD levy has now failed for the second time.



Page 10 of 10
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, May 29, 2014
BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS (continued)

The high rate of approval on Summit DD’s recent passage validates the Board’s
connection to the community, which is very impressive. He urged staff to continue
those relationships and keep up the good work. Mr. Briggs added that staff bring a
level of commitment to the Board that is commendable. He thanked staff for the
wonderful work they do and noted that he continues to hear good comments in the

community about Summit DD.

VI.  EXECUTIVE SESSION

RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-08

Mr. Quade moved that the Board enter into Executive Session in compliance with the
Sunshine Laws, Ohio Revised Code 121.22, Section G, Subsection {4) to review
collective bargaining matters. Upon reconvening, the Board may or may not conduct
additional business. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Wilkinson.

Roll call vote: Arshinkoff-ves, Quade-yes, Siegferth-yes, Briggs-yes, Ricks-yes
Wilkinson-yes, and Dohnal-yes

The regular session of the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:07 p.m.
The Board entered into Executive Session at 6:12 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 6:20 p.m.

VII. ADDITIONAL ACTION ITEM

A. AFSCME CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-05-09

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve the collective bargaining agreement

between Summit DD and Local 1229 & Ohio Council 8, American Federation of
State, County and Municipal Employees (AFL-CIO) for the period January 1,

2014 through December 31, 2016, as documented in the tentative agreement
dated April 25, 2014, and that the Superintendent is authorized to execute the
Agreement on behalf of the Board. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was

unanimously approved.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:21 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



Attachment #8
Page 1 of 1

MINUTES — Special Board Meeting
Thursday, June 12, 2014

County of Summit Board of Developmental Disabilities

Thursday, June 12, 2014
8:30 a.m.

The special meeting of the County of Summit Board of Developmental Disabilities was held
on Thursday, June 12, 2014 at the Sheraton Suites located at 1989 Front Street, Cuyahoga
Falls, Ohio 44221. The special meeting convened at 8:43 a.m.

II.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBERS EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, President Dave Dohnal

Joe Siegferth, Vice President Karen Arshinkoff

Denise Ricks, Secretary

Tom Quade

Meghan Wilkinson

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Briggs called the special Board Meeting to order and discussed that an Executive
Session would not be necessary. The Board has one item of business.

WEAVER WORKSHOP AND SUPPORT ASSOCIATION (WWSA) CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-06-01

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve the collective bargaining agreement

between Summit DD and the Weaver Workshop and Support Association (WWSA) for
the period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2015, as documented in the
tentative agreement dated May 22, 2014, and that the Superintendent be authorized
to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Board. The motion, seconded by

Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

The special Board Meeting adjourned at 8:44 a.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



Attachment #9

SIe|jop Xe} [E90] M 94,001 Pled aie saoiaes suesw papuny Aj|eso,

aled 19)s04 paseys pue a|buis sapnoul sIY] 910N ‘SIS aJe)) o)so4 Jo # el SOUS J9)S04
$5)is Ajunwiluco aiebBaibuoo sjuasaldai SIY}BI0N  S82IAes DdH PaJeys aAI5958) S|BNPIAIPU) SOYIS JO # G/l S9)IS /b2 pRIeyS
1A, BUIl| snsuaD ‘spoddns pue $391A18S [eluSpISA) 2651 spoddng
SE pouysp S OdH 810N (DdH) 2180 |euosiad Jayewsawoy Buiaoss paass suosiad LA JO (E10} aAgeinwnd pajesydnpun 9JE) [BUDSIO J)RWAWOH |ejoL
sauobajed Japiacid Q971 18pIACI 8)eAlld
YJoq Ul pajunod Japiacld o) gg ywwing wou) pebueyos ji :ajoN Japiaold ejeaud yim saciias |INN Buinaoal s[enplaipul
salobsjes 669 dg ywung
Jspiaoid 4iog ul PIJUNOD 19PIAOI O} (0 HwWing woy pabueyo §i :8joN g JWWNg yum | WN BulAisoss s[enpialpu)
ox| aul snsua) (LWN) vohiepodsuel | [eoipepy uoN Bulaleoss paalag SUOSIad (J1A JO |10} AleINWND pajes|idnpun 1£8) Aianjjeqg 921A19S | IAN €101
‘sauobo)eo Jepinoid YIOg Ul pOIUNOD UBY) 'S} SLUES Je UJog Aq PaAIas J0 ‘G Qd vEZ 1 lapiaold alealld
Jwng 0} aBugyd UsY} pue JBPIACLH BJEALI] AQ POAISS )i :OJ0N  "IODIACId SlBALd Yim seaimues Aeue Aep Buiaieos) sienpliapu)
*saLiobapes Japiacid U1oq Ul PajUNoa Usy) ‘Wi SwWes Je Yjoq Aq paaiss Jo “1apiaoid [ aq ywwng
sjeaud o) abueyd uayl pue g Nwwng Aq paases Jl (810N 1O PLWNG Yim saoes Aeue Aep Bulaigoal siEnplalpy]
Kaaljeq aoinieg Aeily Ae( 1ejoL
“sodf} Buipuny 13oq ¥8¢ papuny A|[eo0
U] pajunoo uosiad ‘1oalem o] |eoo Woyy sabueys Buipuny ji 281oN "s991USs AsLe ABp papuny Ajleso| Buiaiesal s|enplaipu|
"sadf Buipuny yrog 2191 pepunj JaAle
L) psjunas uosiad ‘1sAlem 0] |e00 Wod sabueys Buipuny ji :ejoN -580)A198 Aelie Aep papun) Jaalem Bulaiesal sienplapu)
gHIl aw| snsua ‘saoinas Aeue Aep Bulaieoas paalag suosiad (LA 10 |10 aajenwno pajesaldnpun 088L Aelry Aeq |eyo L
sadAl 1eAlem 4)oq Ul pajunos uosiad 'O o} | [aAaT Wwoly sabueya Buipuny Ji 80N BUIpury | |2A8} BUIAIS021 S[ENPIAIPUY| cGo [WETEY
sadA] Janiem yjog U pejunod wosiad ‘0| 0} | jaaaT way sebueyo Buipuny i JejoN Buipuny /] Buiaisda1 s|enplAIpu| eeLl Ol
GggA Bul snsuany  “1aalem e BuiAiagal Sienpialpul Jo JUNoD (1 A JO [e10) SAlBLND pajesjidnpun GollL JOAIEM [BI0L
"S)INPEe SE pajuncd os|e aJe pouad awi Buunp synpe [061 uaip|iys jeyoL
aLo2aq oym uaupiy) :sjoN  "AnsiBai abe jooyos pue ‘peubissy ySS '+¢ S96B pue |3 "uaipiyo QLA JO |E10) SARBINWIND
‘Aeuy AeQ pue Ajuo ygS Yiog Ul pajuncd aq pinom a0IAJaS B SA[a0S1 USL) pue , 0£02Z S)Npy 18101
Ajuo ¥§G, PEAI202) OUm SYNPY SJION  '901A19s Aile Aep B Buingoa) spnpe pue paubissy YSS "SINpe g1 A JO |B10) SARBINLING
X Ul SNSUBY)  "PAAIaS SUOSISd (LA JO [€10} eAngnwng pajealdnpun |EL¥ PIAISg SUOSIa [BNUUY [B)O]
ucHuyag 12301 OL1A

pieoqyseq Aiewiwung aagnoaxy ¢z sunp




WV 6E°L L PLOZ/6/L PRIULd Z4o | abeyq

088 B8z8l 5H I SHd 9@ 9
[ £ze ¥ H I =nd 3 (unog pepesjidnpun) INSWAOTHINE *S80IAa8 ARLY ARQ LTINUV TV1OL] v
561 il EH 80 ¢ O] (1inad péws]|dnpun) YIGADH AEVAINd ._.zm?ro._._!w '$O0jAISS ARLly ARQ LTNGY V0L L
45 8z ZH 4BnoIE ¢ 4| Bunos p W3 ‘86ojALES ARLiy Aed] HNPY mﬂo._. 13
‘ueddns jewwau i Bug e zznBal @ U am Liopad o) edoed dfeH 7l [ ILINLILWIOS (SI8MCM JUSPUBTBPU] SBRNPOUL) JuPLACdWS pal 4
uojSjaIedns PEDLRYUS ). BUMBE JuawhAodwe JenBel B Ul Hitw widped o) sydoad dieH [i] [+4 BABIOUT ucaﬁwno_m..:m_ ﬁ@tmm I
JBAIZW) L Pa[0ILS 10U SJENEIAIPLY 1o} 1830] %001 $ARd OO MuLING J3aNNd ATTVIOT LNSWADTdNS MIAIACHC UVARId] H
(&4} Sk z €
voddne fewiliw yyism Bunes Juawdoidwa seinBay & u yaom nucuad of sjdoad daH| 8l gl (4
UoisiAIedns pasUeL|ua [ Bupes LauAojdWe Jejnbad B Ul HOM Uxojed 0 aidosd diH 101 091 BAR[UT UBWAD[dwS papoddng 1
SIENPYIPUT AQIRIS ISAIRA 10] YIIRH 2L0F SANGILCD OO HLLNG HOLYIN G0 Ywiing 'G30NN ¥AIVM LNIWAOTdNE H3AIACYd JLVARH| O
B8l Zal ¢ 'd 11 8Md €1 Gunos pewaidnpun} O1iVHIL0 G0 WHWNE LNSHAOTANE ‘SojAes __
89 29 Z 31l yBnodyl )y J47) QURoD pejR3dRpuN) pepiAc.d (d JWILNG Pepung AyRIoT - W3 "S8ONIGS B HnpY L |t
“Hoddns [@uLul (i BURes IUSWACKILS JEjiBa B L yi0m uLiopad of aidoed fjaH| a9 89 ; Frinuion pawkodws papoddng |2
UOIS)ARING PADUELLS LW BUes uailfodiue JBinGal B U] yom wiopad of adead dpH ) F eARPUS JuawAo|dwg papoddng I
SBAIEA UO PAJIOILG JOU SIRNPIAIPLY S0} 89S %001 0 Huung Q3aNN ATIVIO1 LNIWAOTdNE 3IVHIH0 aaywng| 4
£ZL AL ZZ 1 UBhoTY) p ) uUnoD peieodnpun, PAPIAGIA (10 JURUNG PORING JAJBAN £
voddng |swjuiw Yy Beiae wawlorlws sepber e ul yom wioped o adeed digy 08 o8 - b._..__._EEnU uawdodw3 papoddn 3 |2
uDs|ARdNE PRSURYLS U Bugss JuewAaKiwe Jeintier B ujom uuausd 9 sdoad dpH GE F23 DAE[US JUAWADdWS pepoddng 1
s|Enp-Ipy] S)EBT JSAEAA 10} URIE %0 SANGIUGD (] TiWwng HOLVI ad Hwwng ‘gaaNnd H3ANM LNSWAOTIWNT dILVYS40 aayuwng) 3
£851L 9e51 9
601 Seol ¥ snid y'0] Gunod pmestidnpun] MaAIACRC ILVAIND S8NAIes ety Avd 1TNAY VIOL] €
Zlg vl T YBroi L ) Buncs pEeoldnpUN) 3epjAtid SiEAll] - FepUN KleS0T [Se0AIvs Aly AQHNPY.IRSL |t
paddng Aeq PUE GBH ICA JO USHEUIOD al 01 Uoddng Aeq/uoneniqeH [euonesoch e
JUBLUBICIUIR) (IS '9JED |BUDSIEd 'JUBWESBESY| 8 F73 poddng Aeg i
30 O] PAIE|e) eI FAUINIBS PUR YIBE) SEAAIRS ZZ1 86 woneyjiqeH [euonesos, 1
9ABN UG PRIIGIIB 10U S|ENRIAIPLY 40} |F20] %0} S4ed 00 Muwng . 321AM3S A3ANNd ATTVI0T HIAIAOY JLvAINd! d
8t 598 E5il UBNoIW -0l (UGS peRojdnpun TOpiABig - BOPUNA JOAENY 'SRIINISS Rery ARa3inpy [R16L | ¥
uoddng Aeq) PUE GEH 30/ 40 UGHEAqUID)| 1/ £9 yoddng AeqyuoielqeH jeuoneons  |€
VUBLIETIGIES IS "JED [PUGEIed TBWsEatsy] DRV BLb woddng ABg__ |2
10w, O} patefal 5danu0d SnICURI PUS YOBE] SRS Gt alt UDRElIqEH feuoneoan |1
S[ENpIAIPY o{QUBIIT Jonen Ja) YOI %0k SBNGIUGD Q0 PuLng HOLVIN A0 JWWns "IHANAS 30NN HAAVM HIAIAOHD JivAIMY] I
e TG Y& emd vl Ginos paEondnpun) Ga1VHId0 0 JULNG - ST0AIvE Aelly & (3
o9 [ ©@1yPnoss| "G (URc? pojzojidnpun) peysiedo gd HWILING = papiing Ajjgo [
Hodkdng As(] PuB GBH 904 JO UCHBUIGLICD gl i Hodadng AB(UORRLIIGEH [EUONED0A  |§
JUSWEDICHIE DS 'RIED (RUOS/Rd TWBWSSaIsY €l €L voddng feq |z
310M O} PEEjRI 5dE0UCT SDICIUIE) PUE OR8] SRS 68 I UCHENIGEH [BUCHEIOA _ I
Jan|EAA UD PAIKUUS |oW SENp)ASu 20 [890) $500) SAed g pwwng| SOIANES G3ANNd ATTYD0T 3Lvi3d0 gagliwwng| 4
18% 0gir SV UBNOA TV 1 GUnc paeoidnpun) peysisdo GG MWEWNS - PR IGAIRM SaDIAI0E Aviny AeQ UNPY 0L _ [+
Hoddng A8 puB qe 204 jo UGIRGIGUIDD ral 251 Heddng Asquoe)iqeH [euonesops  |€
TURHUGDICUIR] S RIL0 [ELOSIS IUGUISS3EY| L8 o8 uoddngAeq |z
IOM O Pa1BIE 6020000 BOJBJEN PUB LB, SA0MSG BEC BLE uollelilgeH [ewepesos |1
SENPIALDOL BIGIE J3AIEM X4 UDIBN %0 SIINGEIUCS O 1IN IHAMIS GIANNS HIAVM m..;..ﬂh% gapuwng| ¥
I
PiSnhe] 56 PR PREBEN WR BR0jMEE BU|Ma0al Y 24Ieds @ paulined 1u "Usipiuo eaibia ] [Tl |
PRYR) TeAr) o) Ul papniu) Lo B ¥iN a
408 g
8 e i . u 2l Ed
ueisnu Joy diysseuped HE:EES 23 nmc_ [\ {UCISNDU| J0) sdIysIBLLES A} ,.m
Buidofasap Kecidh poseq 1eues 'g-g sy Bl UBIBIUD) jEaIK] - dn pue ¢ sab8 o180 pIUD |2
SABIRD Ul USIPHUO PAEEG A= ‘3G aby! el URIpIY) SqBI3 g YUINS - dn pue € sabe aled P L
G ey pibs| O
[ £'81 ulinong 1°enl {unos psiesidnpun) (s o) U] Yelpig (0L |
OBNIou) Jo} dijassuid Ayunwisio -7 - yuig sEy] 9 {uoisnjau| Joj sdiysiauped Ajunwwon}) - aieg iy Aunwwos 1
2 UBIpIYD [eoldAL - Goen |2
SABIBD U :22.5 Paseq Jajuan °g - uig d ] Ua1piyd aiqibli3 @g ywiing - colles [
{toglamopiud| 9
889 [if44 peseg Ay D paaleg Ji3eel |1
(I3} HOTLNIANFLNI ATE2] ¥
S3OINEIS SINFHATIHD |
g 0} AwN ¥IOTOE/9
P por e e SNSU?) aunp ¢1.0z

ST yuvsy



WY BE:L L ¥102/6/2 POIUG

Zdo zaed

ALy

sapEnwn)  jo e Joysduug

g

1018 JOMRM QU [RAT] B 1G4 BUNIBAY [:144) JBAJRAN DUy [#Aa7 a
518 JaA|BA SUDRAC BNRAIRL LB 16} BUEAS |08l JOAIEM SUORAD [ENPIAIPUYl D
yodgdng ucisiwedns J&s pied £ x g ayesal o) Suyes [i] SUOAdNES UL UL JIBNEWAWOH JO) DUIERIS PBIRUS LiPZ| 9
848p Gy ueyj Jebiuo) uewifo,dwy pelioddng wopue “Loddng ABg "qeH oA 1o} Bumas 1] -8 et Avirr Argunpy| v
v X
Ansifay aby (00 LRIpUE) Bupriorensy] AlacidAg ‘uapuereiy e *cHED uu_a_!_.qmm .
Feokdovg 20 SaiiBs J0 80K BLLOS BUIAIRDR! DRSS TUDTLIRY (LK JO B0 BEL¥ OrGe ] J U - - W W W L hMﬂ
PRyOri| B3AT) |E40) U1 BRpN0U) LON ‘BEeOnp eapnp|  PEEL Zie ARG v G3IUALLIY 347 20 ALNVID Ni SNOLIVAJILEVd 30 SIERMN TV.LOL o
YiN R BUIC 4
"pow 210y 26 'Nb3 sandepy ‘sidsa) o} S18)j0p G5 papussie euas By} ajdoad o Jagquinl TEC 5z UBld S30IAI8G Woddng ARUES g
{BNy }0 pu? peptdal) '§JUSPHS PabE-{o0US 10} JWED JALUING PapUSHE 12y] Bidoad Jo Jaguini YIN iN dwey a
“1uenb s} pelB)o seEseR AINE@ PUE [SUCHESNRS PapUB)e 1BY) ejdoed 10 Jaquinu e 09 Bujar Jo4 abejon b
UKD 8] W PAADIOWB SENDIMRU] 10} 301 DUE (B10S U pajed/anied Jei) Sdoad j0 Jaquinm cop ¥ 1se|19 ;S
bo syeniidnp) uoniedilios HEJUYE FUR BUILIER S1:003 PUNDIE JEoA U] pe)EIRRIED 1oy =) wequl  zep 09 a0 [BIR0S v
18501 55001 2ARd A0 WILING] 1 0 i) X
ZE8L Sedb A pal X1 L e nRLInG NOLIY L HOJERVHE BRIASIDIY QIANIAR SNOSHI 43 U3TINW TYLOL 2
892ZL Ziel T i 07X [junos peEojonpun) NOLEYINOJSNYAEL N3GIAONH S1VARId 03ANTS SNOSYHA 40 H3EWNN TV.LOL] 4
8501 3600, EAEd (1] UALING “wBes9 0AF SAPIoL) BEOUASE ARITy ABQ) LI PUE G U5 sy | 15T o0z NG PEYRNPUN) PepUNd AllE307 WSROl MBAL ‘UoHEHOdSURIL JOpel UON] T
S 07 SINGIO9 O Jng SEoiad Jeily KEq Wey pUs & Uojaodiiial] — J501 010k 1IN0 pejEaiidnpUN) PRpUN JOAIM "JOPIATid GIRANd TUoREROdSURI] (Eolpaid UON] i1
888 8£0 24 snid v (Junos peped)dnpun) NOLIYINO4SNVHEL 031vH3d0 G0 HWiing gaAyas SNOSHId 40 HIGNNN TY.LOL V]
18001 %0} €And (1g WG FaOlAIGE ALY Req LDl pUB 6] UbiEpodeue] — Glg I npiin} pépun A)je307 'p 0 aa HuMing ‘UopspodaUEll [Rojpaly UeN] €
IR 0% SENGURES G HisUng SE5as REify o0 Wal PUT G UTRB0einiL]  £05 BaY (PG PR AT e sA e 0 O dieiis WeiaoEuRaL [SiRA SOV
) = LB T X1
. Suoddre o 1oy
alp of 2851 2281 0 dd : - . . S AIALD A ¥3g 7101 LY
PuAIas suowad i) Uagdo UB S PUE "SAMOC) A9 Papun) auloy Bujziny € u) Buipsa) enpaps 25 (2 L = v 7 L =>
] poresl g 18 = IA
SU0RBA Ky UARID e 3 PUE S PO AQ PEpuny ANRIB) Ik @SIpEULeu| L U] BulMSR) SENGIAPLY
S6UOBAD B3 SI0AE PRIENANP o] FEL T2 (LA SATEINWIT Fras 16 oA WA luna papeagdnpan] SN D a
Voddns UoiRIABANS B pled JXpZ BUAledal Losiad| m ¥ spoodng ams Euinmg Jojilets 2| Dule DEYE (kE b]
JRQUAW AjILLE B 30U J3ME QJED Uit Buhy uoslag [ L HIET) (RS e L S0 q
SOUDPIE3I UG, BUDSIed JO aW AJILIS} U] SHOOANS BUgH-U| L 98 WHNGATES, AIIT) | e L 1 FIUTRUGATD |5 AfLa P e 4 DA v
J5/{EM LI PSII0ILS 10U S[RNMHAIRLY 10} [220} %00} SAed 0Q NuAUNS| (] “ildd L i Ll >
SoL) gLl ECHAITH £ AL QuUnos pajes||dnpun} sHIAVA NO 3 TIONNS O3ANES SNOSHI 40 HISWAN TVLOL 5
SOLBP|ER UMC SUDSIad 0 swoy Ajjwey uf spcddns swap-u| PEE BEZ SU00dNS AIBY) |PLOSIS JAHELWSLWOH /M AJUNLULWGD Ul Ajuspuedapl] DulAl 14
QRN DARDT UL UMM 569 628 Pojild SISAJEAA JO JeqUInN  |€
GQ0 A9 PRpIEmE 58| o 4 POpJEME 000 SIOAMBM 0 JAGUNN__ |2
g wwng Aq pejgenbes oy GO Uu_.mu_.._vﬂ._ SIBAIRAA 1O 1BQUUNN [
SHIAAIYM INO J3ATT} 2
"POGGNS UO[SIAIBANS JjET EG ZXpZ DU|M@sal UoBisd| ZiG 855 suoddng eie7) [ELOSIBd JeYELIBLIoH 10) DUWES peleys Jyz |9
JOTLIGUI AIRUE] € 10U % 4B 6JE3 - BUjA] LoBleg 002 V6L BB JEUDSIO ] JOYBWAWOH 8180 |¢
GOURPISR] UMO SU021RT J0 BIU0Y LIE} U] SHOGINS sWcH-O ¥EE 85E suoddng esen |Eussied JOXBWAWOH /m Ajuriwion Ui Apuapuadapu) Buial |+
RsnGADE UL ENEM]  EEL) 0zl DA sIasRM JoJeQUINN  [E
00Q AQ popie e8] 1 L PBMEME GOO SIPABM 0 JBQWNN [T
Q0 1uWng Aq pejssnbs) sy | ) pajsenbai SIBAIRAA J0 Jequiny
SHIANA O ¥
YBER 40 SEINGUIUCD OQ NG| ) " (] k= 0 O a Al
&8z 802 [ e (R s MEWRY ALTNG ¥E5 T J
PaPIADI SSRGS JSI0 ON PRUB(ESY YSS - Jas0 pUE g7 9BY| 05l 601 FaLisey ¥E5 - SNy g
POPIADL] SECIAIGS JOUID ON 'PEUBISSY VS5 - 12T GEl 66 pRIFRRY YET - URPIND v
e 03 103, ¥I0Z0E]9

SNSU39 aunf 102



Attachment #10

2 D
(@ summit oo

4.

Summit DD 2014 2" Quarter MUI Summary

. Performance measures have remained relatively stable.

a. 24 hour conformance exceeded goal at 99%. Goal- 97%
b. Timely closure of cases exceeded goal at 100%. Goal- 95%
¢. Questions answered timely exceeded goal at 100%. Goal-95%

. MUIs investigated have a decreased trend.

a. Fourth Quarter of 2013- 303
b. First Quarter of 2014- 344
¢. Second Quarter of 2014- 316

MUIs substantiated have remained relatively stable.
a. Fourth Quarter of 2013- No DODD data available at this time.
b. First Quarter of 2014- 78 (out of 192 Protocol investigations)- 41%
¢. Second Quarter of 2014- 34 (out of 125 Protocol investigations)- 27%*
* cases pending

Number of LE/CSB referred/reviewed- 133 (149 1st quarter 2014)

5. Number of LE notifications only- 98 (112 1st quarter 2014)

6. Number of open cases- 33 (compared to 19 1st quarter 2014)
7.
8
9,
1

Number of cases where charges were filed- 6 (compared to 7 1st gqtr. 2014)
Number of cases requested for Abuser Registry Review- 3

Number of Summit Co. PPIs added to the Abuser Registry- 0
0.Number of Director’s Alerts (NEW)- 2

New Rule Category designations: Category A- Investigated by Law enforcement/CSB and/or
Investigative Agent (formerly Protocol investigations), Category B- Investigated by IA and
Category C- Reviewed for accuracy and accepted by IA.

Category A Cases Category B Cases Category C Cases

Physical Abuse Attempted Suicide Law Enforcement

Sexual Abuse Missing Individual Unscheduled Hospitalization
Verbal Abuse Significant Injury Unapproved Behavior Support
Suspicious or Accidental Death  Medical Emergency

Exploitation Non-suspicious or Natural Death

Misappropriation

Neglect

Peer-to-Peer Acts

Failure to Report
Prohibited Sexual Relations
Rights Code Violation



N

9TE€ jo Ino € JO 1no €0£ JO 1IN0
2w jou ¢ jaw jou g Pwlou g
10 121enp pug ¥10¢ J91ien) isT €102 J931enyd Yyiy

L.

H
aa—

%0

st 0T

%26 1005
2OUDULLOJUOD) ANO}L TZ |

Dol mes

-

L B

%0¢

%0¢E

%0t

- %09

%09

%0L

%08

- %06

%00T

Y

\




0ZE jo 1no 60€ JO 1no 967 jo no
jaw jou o Puwjiout J|PW U

#T0Z J931enp pug 10T J911enD st €T0T 491enpD Yyip

%0

2

=i %01

|
)
i
o

- = e %0T
. o |
el %0E
i
- S - |l %0%
o e gl ¥ %05
Il IS T = SN 2409
_ ¢ q . . v J.ﬂ .
i F — et 9400/

i
Y lwu %08
|

%001

sasv) Jo aunso)) Ajounrf,

—_— =



91T J0 10 9. }o 1nho £0T Jo 1no
jsuwl jou g 18w ou o jaw ou 1

PT0Z 4atiend pug 10T Jaueny ist €102 49UEND Uiy

e e I

%56 1woH
Ajawulr, pasamsuy” SUOLISING

%0

%0T

%0¢

%0€

%0t

- %08

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%00T




suolles|isanu| suajedizsaau| suojzedizsanu|
[030304d |o20304d |o20104d
SZT J0 1n0 pg Z6T J0 1ho 8L 8STjono gL
102 JaxenD pug bT0Z 1934enp 3sT €102 J21enp 15T

YA IMISANS SIMW 1Y930_L
e ——————————




PIO2 J3L40NdD puz

PIOC 4244000 4ST E10Z 4241000 Yif

- G2

0g

7

00}
1A
0slL
Sl
00z

- §¢¢

0se
Sl¢

r 00€

R oo

021 varisaaNT

SINW TV.iOL|

0se

= cc

oov




S2IWIWOY SOy
APUWOD HTI/HH ™
aa)jlwo) spoddng %R saolaeg
S9)IIWOY Sal)|IoB ¥ esueul
juepusjuuadng juejsissy / Juapusjuuedng — X .04

rL02/8LiL  ‘=ied

‘saljljlgesip

[ejusWdo|eAsp Ylim s|enpiaipul yum Buiz||eioos ajqenopuods

|99} pue ‘sizad J8y} Uim s|00Yos o1ignd ul pajesnps Yym pinoys
spasu |eioads Ypm uaip|iyo yey) ‘Ajigesip e yum suoswos Buliy

0} uado aq pjnom yiom Asy) a1sym soeid sy} ‘pooysoqybiau 1By
Buipnioul — ssaymAue sl 03 JyBu sy 9ABY SBIIIGESIP YIM S|ENPIAIPUJ
Jey ‘ssje suoAiane se syybu awes ay} aaey pinoys saniligesip ylim
S|ENPIAIPUI 9ASI18Q oYM Sjuaplisal jo sbejuealtad ay) s xapul uotsnjoul
3YL €102 Ul %6°9. 0} peledwod ‘%z g/ e pajel 1 0Z Ul Xepu|
uoisnjou] a8y -uolsnjoul Hoddns sjuspisal AJuNoD JIWWNS 210
"G00Z Ul ejep Bupoa)|0d

ueBeq am souis Bune. 1saybiy ay) ‘uoluido sjqeloney e Hodel

aq Jwwng jo uoluido ue yym SJUSPISaI JO %26 "AQ JWWNS Jo
pleay saey sjuspIsal JO 9 /2°18 "CLOZ Ul %b EE 0] pasedutos ‘seojAles
aq ywwing yim Jeljiwe) ae sjuspisals JuUnod NG Jo %2 68
‘weiboud

uoisnjou| Joj diysisuped Ajunwwod sy ybnoay) sbumes ssed

PlIyo aseq AJunwwWos (g Je aJed pliyd pajelbsjul A998 usp|iyo g9
"€10¢ Jo Jalenb puooes ay) uey) aiow 9%g5'9] ‘uswAiojdwg
Aunwwon ybnouyy papoddns synpe geg Apuaiuns ase siay|
‘'S90IAISS [eljUBpISal pue Aep 1o} )s|| Bugiem ou sem eusy ]

‘pPuaJy siLy

Jojluouwl A|2S0J0 0} SNUIUOD ||IMm B “JESA }SB| BLUI) SIU} WO SADIAIS
uopusAselu| Ape yum papoddns usip|iyo Jo} Jaquinu 8y} ul 85E8.oU)
%61 e 0] psinqLyje aie saseslou| pousd AA9| sy} ybnouy) ymoib

10 8jel 9,z e pajosloid GQ ywwng €10z Jo Jeuenb puooses ey
WwoJ} 8sealoul %46 e Bunusseidas ‘papoddns sjenpiaipul |€10) €LY

Attachment #11

:apnjoul sybiyBiy Jepeny) pucosg

"pJeoquseq Je||id 8y} Uo G 0} | JO 5|eds B U0 /' B paloos
AQ HWWNS [[e19AQ s|9A9| [eob ulyym Bujwiopad aie seinseaw G| Jo 1

palinbal
uoljoe pleog oN

pIABQ Of aijig

Ag papiwgng

sainseaw ue|dq

Buessdo ¥102 Jo
snjejs a4} uo poday

s)|nsey

1 0c— s)nsay
ueld Bunesad

NOILLVANINNOIFY HOd V.1VA ONILYOddNS

NOILYONIWWOI3Y

NYIONOI/ANSSI

oidol

1d0d3d AYVINIANNS D1dOL

saljljiqesiq [ejuswdojsaa( jo pieog Jwwng jo Ajunos




99piwwoy sy

SOJIUWOD ¥TMH ™~
agpiwwo) syoddng R seojnleg . vL0c/oLiL  eleq
291IWWOY SaNIoB] B SoUBUI4
Juspuajuledng Juejsissy / Juspusiuledng — X 2104 piAeq or anng :Ag pepiwigng

"$$900.4d Buuueld o1bajens ino ybnouy) spuas) @sey] lojyuow
0} 8NUUOD AN "Pasealoul 0S[e aaey sesuadxa yojew pIesipsy
§,dQ ywuwng pue sispiacid sjeaud o) Aoaaip pled siejjop piesipajy
Jnsas e sy “Jepirocid B se QQ Nwwng AQ paaIss s)jnpe 4O Jaquinu
3y} ul aseauoap e o} anp Ajuewud s sy Junowe pajebpng mojaq
SJe paplAcid §80IA19S JO) GO HWWNG O] JUSLISSINGUIS) PIEJIPSY
‘leob mo|aq sealy

‘slejjop

X} [e00] Uey} JaLo seaJnos ybnoay) Buipuny saisosl s)npe Jo 9,0Q e
"8LUI} UO PSSO SBSED JO %00 | PUB aw

UO psliodal SBsed JO %66 YIIM S|qEIOAR) SUIBLUR] @OUBWLIOIIOD NN ®

130d3d AMVINIANS J1dOL

sangesiq [euawdojaas( jo pJeog JUwWNG 4o AUNOY




an|ep ajgissod je3o)

afesany D puz

v : Li v v e0D Jefiid
0’'s £ anjep Jejd
]
diusaazTey. ATTOEERENS u i1 e
N i i SO : g
e saitRiae Anrenty |

pieoqyseq Jejjid




anjep 3jaissod [e10}

anien Jejjid

daonb Y3 spqopoan,
S g v/N v S 5 S anjep
8C> SI< %ST< 5> 04< 0L< £99¢> T
€ 0182 LT 01ST %6"7E 01 %ST 75T 01642 0L0}T9 0/ 0119 ¥LE 01 £99€ r4
T 01 6¢ 0Z 0181 %6°75 0} %SE 087 O} TTE 0901 TE 09 0} T€ 658¢ 01 Sh/E €
05 O} €V €2 01TT %67/ 0} %SS ZT€ 01 8¥E 0EO1T pEo1T 6/6€ 01 098¢ ¥
05< €2< %S/< 8te< 0 0 6/6€< 3
89 0€ V/N 0 0 SETY adueLwioliad
0S 9z V/N 0 0 6.6€ |eon D puz
0S 0g %SS 0 0 LLTY [eoD +T0Z

PaA

,_..wm SU0S13d 10§ Sa21AIBS AjljenD :32u3)|22X] O E:E

[BRUIDISTH




an|ep 9]gissod |E10 L

an|ep Jejjid

430N PIE IGOHOAD 4 .
JILBNYD PUZ 2]GOJOAD
L4 L4 Y/N V/N anjep
%6°L9> %EBL< %8> %C8> T
%6°0L - 89 %ErC -6l %6 '8 01 {8 %618 01 8 [4
%6'EL-TL %E'6T -¥e %6°L8 01 58 %6°L8 01 98 €
%08 - L %V'6€ - V62 %6°06 0188 %606 01 88 1
%08< %V 6E< %16< %L6< g
(4472 %0C°6E Y/N V/N SJueuwllojiad
%08 %01'6€ v/N v/N [eoD Jalenp pug
T %b 6t %016 %016 1209 ¥T0¢
1 310 ¥ y

UOI}IEJSIIeS JaWO0ISN) :BIUD||IIXT JO J.jjid




anje/ 9|qiss0d |E10] anje/ 1e||id

J3140nb Y2 31qOHDAD
S S v/N anjep
%cS< %C5< %6°'99> T
%65 01 %S %65 01 %Z9 %8°89 01 %6°99 [4
%49 0} %09 %49 01 %09 %80/ 01 %6'89 €
%S/ 01 %89 %9/ 01 %89 %6'€L 01 %6°0L r
%S/> %S/> %6'€L< )
%6°8L %0°L8 v/N 2dUBW.IGLIRd
%0°9L %0'SL %0'€EL lleos someny) pug
%SL %SL %EL tT0C
338l AIAFnpand . o -

u:wEmm.mmcm_ aalojdw3 :35u3||92X3 j0 Jej|id




anjepn
3|qIs504 [EI0)

anjes ag uwns

42LI0ND PIE BGOHDAD 4,
g S V/N anjep
%T6> %68> V/N 1
%6°€6 0} %T6 %616 01 %68 Y/N z
%6°'96 01 %6 %6 76 0} %6 V/N €
%6°66 01 %/6 %86 03 %56 Y/N v
%00T %86< v/N g
%0°00T %0°66 V/N aJuew.ojiad
%0001 %0'86 v/N [leon Japenp puz
%00T %86 auljaseg | 1eoo ¥10z




anjep ajgissog |ejol an|ep 1ej|id

unowp Jarionb snoinaid 1asaidal pIop,

g £ S v anjep
%0L> 5> L'5C> %5°6< T
%6°PL 01 %0L 8'l=< £6¢=< %68 01 %5°6 [4
%6'6L 01 %S/ T'E=< T'LE=< %1'8 01 %6 €
%458 01 %08 p'E=< 9'8¢=< %8 01 %S5°8 L4
958< W 8'¢< 0g< %8> S
2098 T'€S E€TES %tr'8 JUeWIojiad
%0°S8 N 8'€$ W 0€$ %08 jeod Japenp pug
%58 W Z'STS N 09% %8 105 102

518]|0p Ke) :
e ; i . ]
feoj vegysapo | STERETS | papinosd seainuas
sunc i iy siapincsd ajead
a0 NS 03 0} saBpiACI0 SjEAMD
e 03 JUDLIBSANGUIDL

piEajpay |10l

138pnq @101
10 5 B 5B 5500

Ajtjiqeurelsng :3sua||9ax3 Jo Jej|id




anjen
ajqissag jeio]

anjen Qg Hwwng

13110nb 3§ 21QOIIDAD DIOQT

S v/N anjep
oT> %6°6 01 %S T
01=x< %671 01 %01 [4
T1=< %6°6T 01 %ST £
£1=< %S¢ 01 %0T 14
1< %S{< S
F 44 Y/N aJuew.io}iod
ST v/N |eon Jauenp pug
%0°S¢ 1eo5H $10¢

m_.._mcmwm#w :90U3j|22x7 j0 1ej|id




